
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09 

Meeting ID: 824 0558 6759 

Passcode: 804985 

***PROPOSED AGENDA*** 

The following items of business will be considered by the Biltmore 

Forest Board of Adjustment on Monday, January 27, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. at 

the Biltmore Forest Town Hall at 355 Vanderbilt Road, Biltmore Forest, 

NC 28803. 

1. The meeting will be called to order and roll call taken.

2. The minutes of the September 23, 2024 regular meeting will be considered.

3. Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & Determinations).

Case 1: 9 Brooklawn Chase-Variance Request for Driveway 
Entrance Columns and Gate. 

Site Visit – 3:00 p.m. 

Case 2: 18 Hemlock Road-Special Use Permit request for Accessory 
Building and Variance for Fence in the Side Yard. 

Site Visit – 3:20 p.m. 

Case 3: 20 Browntown Road-Variance Request for a Fence in the 
Side Yard with Encroachment into the Side Setbacks. 

Site Visit- 2:20 p.m. 

Case 4: 45 Hilltop Road-Special Use Permit and Variance Request 
for a Garage/Storage Building. 

Site Visit- 2:40 p.m. 

Case 5: 320 Vanderbilt Road-Special Use Permit and Variance 
Request for a Garage. 

Site Visit- 2:00 p.m. 

Case 6: Lot 6 Cedar Hill Drive Parcel # 964643100600000-Review of 
Landscaping Plan Associated with New Residential Construction. 

Site Visit- 3:40 p.m. 

To: 
Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & Neighboring 
Property Owners 

From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Town Manager 

Date: January 16, 2025 

Re: Board of Adjustment Meeting – January 27, 2025 

Applicants: 

You or a representative 

MUST attend the meeting 

to have the matter 

considered. 

Members of the Board of 

Adjustment & staff will 

conduct a site visit prior 

to the meeting. Site visit 

times listed are 

approximate.  

Neighbors: 

You are receiving this notice 

because your property is 

adjacent to an applicant on 

this month’s agenda.  

You may review applications 

& plans for the projects on 

this agenda at 

http://www.biltmoreforest.

org/board-of-adjustment 

You are invited to attend the 

scheduled meeting at the 

Town Hall and make 

comment when called upon.  

Additional information 

regarding the meeting will be 

provided on the Town’s 

website no later than January 

22, 2025. 

1 of 113

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

MEETING HELD MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 

 

              The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, September 23, 2024. 
 
 

Chairman Greg Goosmann, Ms. Martha Barnes, Ms. Lynn Kieffer, Mr. Robert Chandler, 

Ms. Rhoda Groce, and Ms. Janet Whitworth were present. Mr. Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager, 

Mr. Tony Williams, Town Planner, and Town Attorney Mr. Billy Clarke were also present.  

 
 

Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Chairman Goosmann swore in the following:  

   Mr. Jonathan Kanipe 

   Mr. Tony Williams 

   Mr. Jonathan Hall 

    

    

 

A motion was made by Mr. Robert Chandler to approve the minutes from August 

26th, 2024, Ms. Rhoda Groce seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously 

approved. 

 

 

2 of 113



 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The first matter is for a Special Use Permit request for an accessory building (detached 

garage); variance Request for location in the side yard at 45 Hilltop Road.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:     

The matter has been tabled until next month. 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

The second matter is for a Special Use Permit request for accessory structures (fire pit) and 

retaining wall; variance Request for location in the front yard as part of a new home construction 

at 417 Vanderbilt Road.  

 

Mr. Williams said the property owners have a vacant lot at 417 Vanderbilt and are 

proposing a new residential dwelling as part of new home construction. They would like to have a 

retaining wall with an average height of 21” and approximately 70’ within the front yard.  The 

homeowners would also like to have a fire pit which has a diameter of 18’ with an area for seating 

in the front yard. The application does not meet the requirements set forth in the ordinance for 

accessory structure location and therefore would require a variance. 

 

Mr. Jonathan Hall described the retaining wall. Ms. Martha Barnes asked Mr. Jonathan 

Kanipe about the retaining wall in conjunction with a driveway that it required a Special Use 

Permit. Mr. Kanipe said if it is part of the driveway, it can be done with the Board of Adjustment 

approval. Anything that deals with a driveway wall would pertain to this.  

 

 

 

 

3 of 113



 

  Mr. Hall said they would bring the driveway in gradually and prevent as much land 

disturbance as possible. 

 

Ms. Rhoda Groce asked for details about the fire pit in the front of the house. Mr. Hall said 

he understood the concern from the Board of where the location of the fire pit is. Mr. Hall said, 

the reason the location of the fire pit was chosen is due to the topography. The homeowners would 

like to feel they are in nature. Bringing it to the front may not be ideal but it will be buffered heavily 

and not visible from the side or the front. Mr. Hall said they were worried about safety due to the 

slope in the backyard and this is another reason they would like the fire pit in the front. Ms. Groce 

said, if possible, the location of the fire pit should be changed. Chairman Goosmann said they need 

to have a very serious hardship for a variance. Mr. Hall said the location is really safety driven and 

their concern is for the homeowners to be happy. The idea for the back is to drop the grade down 

to the natural grade as close as possible. The hardship would be the drain and for the safety and 

wellness of the homeowners’ children. Mr. Robert Chandler said they could grade the land so it 

would be safer for the children. Mr. Hall said they don’t want much land disturbance. Mr. Hall 

said they would like to withdrawal the request for the fire pit at this time.  

 

Mr. Hall showed the Board some of the materials they are using for the outside of the 

house. Ms. Barnes said this will go in front of the Design Review Board. Mr. Chandler asked the 

reason for the retaining wall. Mr. Hall said the reason for the retaining wall is to support the earth 

on the right side. Ms. Barnes applauded Mr. Hall by limiting the land disturbance.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:     

Mr. Williams restated the facts and said the vacant lot at 417 Vanderbilt Road for a new 

residential dwelling. As part of this plan, they are going to table the fire pit. As part of the new 

construction, they would like to add a retaining wall with an average height of 21” and a length of 

70’ in the front yard which would require a Special Use Permit.  

 

 

4 of 113



Ms. Barnes made a motion that a Special Use Permit be granted to Ellen and Michael 

Hainen at 417 Vanderbilt Road for a retaining wall on the right end of their driveway and the facts 

as recited by Tony Williams and his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this 

grant. The Board has inspected this site, and no neighboring property owner has objected. She 

further moved the Board define that granting this Special Use Permit (a) would not materially 

endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according to the 

plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the Town 

of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or 

abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of development of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-3)of the above 

ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator 

within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can 

determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

 

Ms. Kieffer seconded the motion and was unanimously approved.  

 

The third matter was tabled until next month (56 Forest Road). 

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 21, 2024 at 4:00pm.  

The meeting was adjourned at 4:19pm.  

 

         ATTEST:     

  _________________________________         _______________________________        

  Greg Goosmann                   Laura Jacobs    

  Chairman                     Town Clerk    

   

5 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

Case  1 

Property Owner:  John Semanik 
Property Address:  9 Brooklawn Chase 
Request:  Variance Request for Driveway Entrance Columns and Gate 

Project Description 

 The applicant requests a variance from the Board of Adjustment for the installation of new 
driveway columns and gate.  The applicants proposed project will consist of stone columns with a 
max height of ten feet.  The Town’s Zoning Ordinance governs new fences, gates, and walls in Chapter 
153.049 as a permitted use if it meets ordinance requirements. 

Variance Request 

 The columns as presented are located within the front setback and also are higher than what 
the ordinance allows (8 feet), therefore would require a variance from the Board.  Section 153.110 (D) 
(attached) addresses the approval requirements for a variance.   

 

 

 

  

  

 

6 of 113



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
John Semanik

Property Address
9 Brooklawn Chase

Phone
(904) 365-5553

Email
jmckinstry@sedaconstruction.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
3.93 acres

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
N/A

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
32 square feet

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
12'

Description of the Proposed Project
Install security gate at mailbox

Estimated Start Date
1/27/2025

Estimated Completion Date
2/24/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$35,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
9 Brooklawn Chase-Entry Gates 12-20-24.pdf

7 of 113



Applicant Signature Date
12/17/2024

8 of 113



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
John Semanik

Address
9 Brooklawn Chase

Phone
(904) 365-5553

Email
jmckinstry@sedaconstruction.com

Current Zoning/Use
 

Requested Use
 

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
Add a new security gate due to damage of existing security gate from Hurricane Helene.

What does the ordinance require?
Minimum of 14' wide clearance, columns at a maximum height of 8', providing access code to emergency 
vehicles and 60' off roadway

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
• The existing damaged (hurricane Helene) gate/columns is further away from the main road. 
Vehicles that do not go through the gate, must reverse a length down the drive as there is no turnaround 
available before the gate.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
• Our existing columns that were damaged during Hurricane Helene were 10’.  The neighboring 
property (Ingles) has 11’ columns.  To keep the height continuity with the adjacent property, we are 
requesting to keep our 10’ columns the same as they were. Also, numerous trees that used to provide a 
natural security barrier are no longer there, so we do not want to lower the height of our columns for 
security purposes.  Due to the layout of the land and a stream/ravine that runs down the length of the 
driveway, it is necessary to construct the gate at the location on the drawing submitted.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
• One side of the gate is within the required specifications, but due to the curve of the property’s 

9 of 113



driveway it puts one part of the gate over the required distance from the road.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
• The requested location would prevent accidents caused by vehicles backing down a narrow 
driveway with a stream/ravine on one side.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/15/2025

Have you paid the $300 varience application fee? Your permit application will not be reviewed until 
payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the link in your 
browser. 
Yes

10 of 113



,,,
,,,r 

/ I 

,,�.,,s ,,,

I.<iY..,..,tl"3 / o,4,f!,f! ,,e;; / .. <�• h 

��,�:j<ll 

/

' : <'' ,i;i,· ,

,; 

/ ") / .· '•' "'1/(#/ .· ,,,, �' 
/ 

'' ,:,<''.&h ' 

/ r
'�-r·r··" ,s,¥ / 

/ ·.·.'·'''·=ts' / 
/ 

., V / 

/ ho
,? _ _,,. ✓ 

- - � - ___,.-
-

.

:-
/ 

/ 

--

., 
_!-�---·-LS 

.,,. 
_,,,..·c.> 

/ 

/ / 
--

\ -
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
' \
� \ 

\ 
\ 
\ FlN964b·61....521 

J:/1111.mQ: � ��E MANOF5KY 
JEID liCO( I 79 ,1 , PAGE 522 

N \ 

w 

0 

s 

I 
50 

I 
100 

/ / 

\,;
'il'
\ 
\ 
\ 

3\� 
�,I 
11� 

L 

I 

I 
I 

I 

1 \ ENLARGED PlAN 

0 
// 

/.
/ 

/,S,,9-

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

3.93 ACRES 
171,321 Sf 

PIN 9G4G-71-o.53 I 
JOHN A. SEMANIK ! 

SEMMJIK R.EA.L ESTATE CORf. 
DEED BOOK G335, PAGE 1543 

LOT 5, PlAT BOOK 53, PAGE 125 

PA\/Er.'ENT 

\ 
\ 

-

-
-

?I� 9G-4£-72--022b 
lAIJIM l�Glf lRUST 

DEED BOCK 5 '41, FAG!: 315 

'' '-...... 

,.,,

2" OPEN 
TOP PIPE 

FIUfD W/ CONC. 
• 
)( 

,,,,
'<l-' ,;,,lo �", 

" 
" " " "

·-3', :-.:�
4: �91,b ' 

PAVE\,IG'.T 

---�BBL 

"L.t----..r7. 

' ' 

J;" 

-
20 RESERVATION PER PlAT BOOK 53, PAGE I 25

SITE PLAN ___ _

- N 85"27'2 rw 540.07'
-

- -

SCALE: I " = 50'-0" 

' '
::,_ 

f:,,g,; 1/ 

,' ' 
"

I 

" ' 
" ' 

/ 

/ 

.,,. � 

"" 

"" 

/
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

tDG't or 
? h\Jt1

.Jf\,\I

/ 
/ 

.,,. 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

"" 

' ' 
'3'�' 

" 

"" 

<"c, "" 

""'�"" % ? �"\ 

' 
' ' 

1;; "'\ �"""'"' ,-9, 
" ·¾ . ..v.� �"i',>-<n.._ ''1 A. '<"'c 

·4 " • .,,_ ,t, '\ 0
''\. ' 

�s '\. '
" "" ' '

� ' A 
' �u: 

' V ' <"' ' 
' 
' 

"" 

------
...::i. 

NEW f.ENCE 

"" 

/ 

"" 

/ 
/ 

"" 

/ 

"' 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

. 
0 

I 

-st' 

. 
CD 

I . 
N 

/ 
/ 

w 

0 

I 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

N 

s 

I 
4 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

E 

8 

/ 
/ 

./

�!{:;' 
� ..s: 

� 

& 
& 

0 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

REPLACEMENT, 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
/ 

I 

I 
I 

/ 
I 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

70, 
'
'9 ,, 

?�, 
' '-

,9 , 

-O"

1-

-..\'0 ./ 
i� //

f;-G // 
�(3/

/ 

MAILBOX l
/Jj JcALL BOX 

/ 
/ 

6 1' 

C8 

-

ENLARGED PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" 11-011

I 

J-J- , 
' 6',, 

!o: 
0:: 
0 

0 
;z 

CJ 
+i
N
� 

1: I I I I ��' 1" ' '"" 
�- - l::--::- ·::c...._,

,
:-::1 " ' , _, ' ' , ; i ::c....__·=--=---; 

- ' ' ' . 'i L.J� 
''' ' '_tJ. � � tLlL '''' ''-�·· 

j 7( ii [_. -- ;I 
�-=--T'.__ -f- --"1C 

\- �-�t=--j•:-·:: ·1
1,1 .r,�-"2 

1-1'----·;, _ __ �
.
� ]f '·,•_-_:',_ _,>_'/ _J: •• JI, _, 

I?-= -- , 21 ·-. > .- - --- 1[� � -- ' 

•'=' �c"L �LI[ T-
• 'i< •••• . . ·•· ·1•''1]'['1··.· --

,---�""' 
,1 

ecr�. - -,I I- =�,= •., ,i'[ 11 --' - • -�I iCr" -
1
-�•-JJ-

','- �--=\r-"=--=---- ---,\ _ _  - -1� �-- z1 II 
-. _,I .~,-� .. 1- -�, 11 

I 

1J l ,c=-.,.= ____ ,--

I - 1 o'-o" 4' -o" 16't-o" 4'-o" 

,_ 

C8 

I 
44' o" 

T 
ELE'VAT 
SCALE: I 1k" 11-011

ION 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

f4 
�I'' - f'. 
,, 
,, 

,, ' 

'I ,, ,,, 
I 
2·-10"

,, " ' , I 
'Ii ,,
"r--_/

I ,, " 
f '!! ,..., '

2'-4"/ \__CONC. 
FOOTER

,1 
1 

, ----

·-- -
:=-=--=-,�L I '< -

.,.��-=--( -,�-1 j 

c 'I -, -�11 :---

,r [ -�-==-)� .. - - '""T" "-__JL-

j,- ,,-

-,,-

1 )'. --., _L-_�-1

.-1 -} ------==-d 
_ .. 1 .. =-==·

n

1 o' -o" -

� 

0 
0 
;z 
s 
(/J 

-
0 
I 

!f) 

-

-, 
I
I 

' 
0 
I 

CD 
� 

-
0 
I 

' 
0 
I 

0 
� 

� 
E-i 
<
A 

c..? 
�
A 

z 
0 
>-< 
E-i 
P-. >-< 
0:::: 
u 
U) 
� 
A 

':;j::: 

> I .--1 I C\1 I t"J I "<:I' I LO 
� 
0:::: 

:z: 
0 

< I-- >-
cg�
wcc: a..

u, I-- :::Ill: u,O 
:z: <-> 
0 

◄ 

◄ 

• 

• 

I 

I I 

• 

� .. oii 
Q-;: 

_r:q 

g L 11--
�.:n 
8:i; 
t; li. 
- .. 1l -

t .Q--
c"' 
21\ .. �
;;; 8 
t

"'

"' 5
J.l.E 0
8 Ii 
5� 
-E

i• - J.)_
.. Ii8 ;; 
<t li 
011 
�S? 
-ll 0 li. 
-r'i 
lio_
li.-
,ll,2 - -11 
1l 3 �1ii � ,D 

I) :;; � 
� g "' > 1l di LO <DI L Q) -- in_0 L � 

-L 

ti O �

� I 
ca 

-:: :»� Cc

! 
- "' C 

1l _, C G 'O -

:;-2']ti Ii "'� " fu u " -0 G <D1l O "
J.)_ 1l GL-

� Ito 

DRAWN BY: 
SEDA 

DESIGNED BY: 
SEDA 
SCALE: 

1/4" = 1'-0"
DATE: 

1/15/2025 
JOB NO. 

SHEET 

1 of 

NO. 

11 of 113



12 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

CASE  2 
Property Address: 18 Hemlock Road 
Property Owner: Kristi and Gaylon Owens 

Request: Special Use Permit Request for Accessory Building and Variance for a 
Fence in the Side Yard 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owners request permission to install a detached accessory building within the 
rear yard. The proposed detached accessory building is 230 square feet and 16 feet in height. The 
applicant states the structure will be outside of the setback and located in the rear of the home as 
shown on plan.  As part of the project the applicant would also like to request a variance for a 4-foot-
tall fence located in the side yard.  The fence is located in the side yard and goes into the rear of the 
home but does not encroach into any setbacks. 

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.029 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates accessory buildings and 
requires a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment.  The application appears to meet all 
requirements set forth in section 153.029, as well as meet the setbacks for this R-1 district. 

The proposed application meets the requirements of Section 153.110 (C)(2)(b) regarding 
special use standards. 

Variance Request 

 The applicant is requesting to install the fence in the side yard to comply with building code 
for pool attached to home.  The ordinance requires the fence to be located in the rear yard and 
therefore requires a variance.  Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the approval requirements for 
a variance.   

 

 

13 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor 
interfere with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be 
constructed, erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard 
setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 
square feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of 
the principal structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as 
the principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on 
the lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048; and 

         (h)   Solar collectors shall be regulated in accordance with G.S. § 160D-914. 

      (2)   For all satellite dishes less than 24 inches in diameter, an application for a 
zoning compliance certificate shall be made directly to the Zoning Administrator; the 
Zoning Administrator shall issue a zoning compliance certificate. 

      (3)   Fences, gates, and walls shall be regulated in accordance with § 153.049 of 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

14 of 113

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-2955#JD_153.008
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3182#JD_153.043
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3268#JD_153.048
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-4155#JD_153.049


(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021) 

Editor’s note: 

   This amendatory language was passed during a Board meeting, July 9, 2013 

 

15 of 113



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Kristi and Gaylon Owens

Property Address
18 Hemlock Road

Phone
(828) 279-4540

Email
gkowens@mac.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-61-2911-00000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.39 ACRES (60,548 SF)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4,782 sf

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
9,820 sf

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
16' (accessory structure) (39' for existing house - no 
change)

Description of the Proposed Project
Minor addition to an existing home (within existing impervious/roofed footprint); renovation to existing 
Screened Porch (new kitchen); new slab-on-grade terrace with pool, fireplace & outdoor cooking; new 
fence; new accessory structure.

Estimated Start Date
3/21/2025

Estimated Completion Date
9/19/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$300,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
250106 Owens Residence - DRB Submission.pdf

16 of 113



Applicant Signature Date
1/6/2025

17 of 113



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Kristi & Gaylon Owens

Address
18 Hemlock Road

Phone
(828) 279-4540

Email
gkowens@mac.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
New 230 square foot garden shed, 16' max. height, with stucco exterior, aluminum clad windows, and 
asphalt shingles to match the existing main house.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The proposed structure's function as a garden shed poses no danger to public health or safety.  It's 
location, landscape buffer, and architecturally appropriate style/details/materials will ensure that it has no 
negative impact to neighboring property value.  The proposed structure conforms to town planning 
requirements.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/6/2025

18 of 113



Have you paid the $100 special use permit application fee? Your permit application will not be 
reviewed until payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the 
link in your browser. 
I plan to pay in person or mail a check

19 of 113



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Kristi and Gaylon Owens

Address
18 Hemlock Road

Phone
(828) 279-4540

Email
gkowens@mac.com

Current Zoning/Use
Residential

Requested Use
Residential

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
Install a 48" tall fence to conform with local pool safety code and town design guidelines (simple black iron 
fence with vertical pickets).

What does the ordinance require?
153.049 FENCE, GATE AND WALL REGULATIONS.
(1)   The fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely within the rear yard,...

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
Given the corner lot's "wedge" shape, there is essentially a front yard with two side yards that converge to 
an acute corner north of the home, and no rear yard.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
The corner lot's wedge shape results in the lack of rear yard.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The hardship is inherent to the lot shape and not the result of actions taken by the applicant.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
The proposal seeks to diminish the fence's presence by locating it in the more heavily wooded east yard 
buffer, that functionally feels more like the rear yard of the property.  It will be largely concealed by existing 

20 of 113



trees and approximately 100 feet of distance from Hemlock Road.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/6/2025

Have you paid the $300 varience application fee? Your permit application will not be reviewed until 
payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the link in your 
browser. 
I plan to pay in person or mail a check

21 of 113



OWENS RESIDENCE
SUBMISSION TO BILTMORE FOREST 'DRB'

01.06.2025

22 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
DRB PROJECT DESCRIPTION
1

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO THE BILTMORE FOREST DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

This schematic design package proposes a minor addition and outdoor improvements to an existing single family residence at 18 Hemlock Road.

The scope of design includes:
 1. New Dining Room Addition to replace existing, covered rear deck (no change to roofed/covered square footage of home)
 2. Incorporating a bank of kitchen cabinetry into the existing screened porch, to include sink, refrigerator, two gas cooking appliances & exhaust hood
 3. New outdoor terrace at rear of house, materials to match existing home; includes a (fenced) plunge pool, wood burning fireplace, smoker & pizza oven
 4. New accessory structure (garden shed) in rear yard to replicate the materials and architectural style of the existing home

Please let us know if you need any further information.  We look forward to working with the Town of Biltmore Forest on this process.
 
Thank you,

Allison Markovich, AIA
Studio Marko, PLLC
allison@studio-marko.com
828.370.8387

23 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
SITE PLAN
2

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

2160

2150

2170

2170

2150

2140

S 66°08'35"E

352.45'

N
 05°52'38"W

328.22' Total

L1

L2

C

1

213.41'

114.81'

CG_SETTINGS

CG_SETTINGS

CG_SETTINGS

CG_SETTINGS

CG_SETTINGS

ECM
0.1' Above Ground

SSMH

SSMH

DI

DI

20
' S

id
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

20' Side Building Setback

206

276

275

215

154

150

257

256

253

239

222

208

201

132

126

123

121

277

274

272

271

270

269

268 267

266

265264

263

262

261

260

258

255

254

252

248

247

243

242

241

240

238

224

223

221
220

219
218

217

216

214213

211

210

209

203

200

199

198

197

196

195

194

193

191

190

188

187

186

184
183

182

181

180

179 178

177
176

175
174

173

172

171

170 169

168
167

166

165

163

161

159

157156

155

153

152

151
149

148

147

146

145

144

143

142

141

140

139

138

137
136

135

134

133

131

130

128

127

125

124

122

119

118

117

116

115

114113

111

109

Hemlock Drive

Private , Paved

S

S

60' Front Building Setback

W
D

2162

2164

2166

2168

2158

2156

2154

2152

2148

2146

2144

2142

2172

2166

2164

2162

2160

2158

N

NEW 230 S.F. GARDEN SHED:
- STUCCO EXTERIOR TO MATCH HOUSE
- ROOF SHINGLES TO MATCH HOUSE
- ALUM. CLAD DOOR & WINDOWS
  TO MATCH HOUSE

EXISTING PATIO TO REMAIN (NO WORK)

EXISTING SCREENED PORCH TO REMAIN.

NEW KITCHEN ALONG EXTERIOR WALL
IN EXISTING SCREEN PORCH; EXHAUST
HOOD TO VENT THROUGH PORCH ROOF.

NEW SLAB-ON-GRADE TERRACE:
- BLUESTONE FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING
- STONE VENEER WALLS TO MATCH EXISTING
- 8X14 PLUNGE POOL
- WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACE
- BUILT-IN PLANTERS
- BUILT-IN PIZZA OVEN & SMOKER
- NEW PLANTINGS T.B.D.

NEW DINING ROOM ADDITION TO REPLACE
EXISTING COVERED DECK (NO CHANGE TO
ROOFED/IMPERVIOUS SQUARE FOOTAGE
OF HOUSE).

NOTE: EXISTING TREES PER SURVEY NOT
ENTIRELY ACCURATE AFTER SEPTEMBER
2024 STORM.  PROPOSED DESIGN WILL
NOT REQUIRE REMOVAL OF EXISTING TREES.

GRAY SHADED AREAS INDICATE EXISTING
HOUSE/DRIVES/TERRACES TO REMAIN.
GRAY SHADED AREAS INDICATE EXISTING
HOUSE/DRIVES/TERRACES TO REMAIN.

NEW, SIMPLE BLACK METAL FENCE W/
VERTICAL PICKETS, 48" TALL, TO ENCLOSE
POOL PER CODE.  FENCE ATTACHES TO
EXISTING HOUSE.  SEE P.8 FOR PRECEDENT.

NEW LANDSCAPE SCREENING BEHIND
GARDEN SHED; REFER TO P.9 FOR
PLANTINGS BY NEW LIVING LANDSCAPE.

1" = 30'-0"

ZONING ANALYSIS:

NOTE: GRAY DATA INDICATES "PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FOR
EXISTING MAIN HOUSE" (NO UPDATE)

ZONING DISTRICT: R1

LOT AREA: 1.39 ACRES (= 60,548 SF)

PERCENTAGE OF LAND DISTURBANCE: 5%*

ROOF COVERAGE: 4,782 SF**
(MAX FOR 1.3 ACRE LOT = 5,250 SF)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE: 9,820 SF***
(MAX FOR 1.3 ACRE LOT = 16,522 SF)

PROPOSED TREES FOR REMOVAL: 0

BUILDING HEIGHT (AVG. GRADE TO T/CHIMNEY): 39'-2"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 40')

HEIGHT OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 16'-0"
(MAX. HEIGHT = 25')

ROOF COVERAGE OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE: 234 SF
(MAX. ROOF COVERAGE = 750 SF)

* INCLUDES FOOTPRINT OF NEW TERRACE & ACCESSORY
 STRUCTURE + ADDITIONAL 10' OFFSET FOR MINOR GRADING 
** INCLUDES EXISTING MAIN HOUSE &
 DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
*** INCLUDES EXISTING MAIN HOUSE, DETACHED ACCESSORY
 STRUCTURE, NEW & EXISTING TERRACES, POOL, EXISTING
        SCREEN PORCH, EXISTING DRIVES & MOTOR COURT

24 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
3

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

W D

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE: GRAY SHADED AREAS INDICATE
"EXISTING TO REMAIN / NO WORK"

25 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN
4

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

W D

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

LEGEND

1 REMOVE EXISTING DECK;
 BEAM & ROOF TO REMAIN
2 REMOVE EXISTING HARDSCAPE
3 REMOVE T&G CEILING IN
 SCREENED PORCH & PREP FOR NEW.

1

3

2

26 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
5

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

W D

DN3R

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

LEGEND

1 NEW DINING ROOM TO REPLACE
 EXISTING COVERED DECK
2 NEW KITCHEN CABINETRY:
 REFRIGERATOR, SINK, GAS
 GRIDDLE, GAS BURNER, EXHAUST)
3 EXIST. SCREEN PORCH W/
 REPLACED CEILING FINISH
4 NEW BLUESTONE TERRACE
5 LOW STONE WALL W/
 SMOKER & PIZZA OVEN
6 WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACE
7 PLUNGE POOL (8X14)
8 PLANTER OR BENCH
9 BUILT-IN PLANTER
10 NEW PLANTINGS, T.B.D.
11 STONE STEPPERS
12 48" TALL FENCE W/ GATE; SEE P.8
13 NEW STUCCO GARDEN SHED
14 GARDEN WALL & WORK BENCH

5

1
13

4

6
9 9

10

10

3

11

14

2

8

12

12

7

27 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
3D EXTERIOR VIEWS - TERRACE
6

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

Screened Porch - New Kitchen

Screened Porch Toward Garden ShedRear Yard Aerial View

28 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
3D EXTERIOR VIEWS - SCREENED PORCH & KITCHEN
7

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

North View

Garden Shed

West Elevation with Garden Shed Beyond

East View

29 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
DESIGN PRECEDENT FOR 48" TALL BLACK METAL FENCE
8

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

30 of 113



24.06  |  OWENS RESIDENCE  |  01.06.25
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE LANDSCAPE SCREENING:  PLANTINGS SPEC BY NEW LIVING LANDSCAPES
9

COPYRIGHT STUDIO MARKO, PLLC 2025  - UNLESS SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT, DRAWINGS ARE FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND NOT INTENDED FOR BIDDING, PROCUREMENT, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

Shrub, Evergreen Broadleaf

Legend
Common Name Size Qty key

agg
csscdd

jbp

vib
sbntfc

cly

brg
tmb

mlg

neighbor 
property

Shrub, Evergreen Broadleaf
Barberry, Rosy Glow 3 Gal. 6 brg
Viburnum, Pragense 15 Gal. 3 vib

Shrub, Evergreen Conifer
Thuja Fire chief 3 Gal. 3 tfc
Thuja, Mr. Bowling Ball 3 Gal. 6 tmb
Spruce, Bird's Nest 6 Gal. 2 sbn

Tree, Evergreen
Arborvitae Green Giant 10' 3 agg
Cedar, Deodar 8' 2 cdd
carolina sapphire 8' 3 css
Cypress lemon yellow 3 Gal. 6 cly
Juniper, blue point 25 Gal. 2 jbp
Magnolia little gem 25 Gal. 2 mlg

Legend
Common Name Size Qty key

tfc

31 of 113



Shrub, Evergreen Broadleaf
Barberry, Rosy Glow 3 Gal. 6 brg
Viburnum, Pragense 15 Gal. 3 vib

Shrub, Evergreen Conifer
Thuja Fire chief 3 Gal. 3 tfc
Thuja, Mr. Bowling Ball 3 Gal. 6 tmb
Spruce, Bird's Nest 6 Gal. 2 sbn

Tree, Evergreen
Arborvitae Green Giant 10' 3 agg
Cedar, Deodar 8' 2 cdd
carolina sapphire 8' 3 css
Cypress lemon yellow 3 Gal. 6 cly
Juniper, blue point 25 Gal. 2 jbp
Magnolia little gem 25 Gal. 2 mlg

Legend
Common Name Size Qty key

agg
csscdd

jbp
vib

sbntfc
cly

brg
tmb

mlg

neighbor 
property

32 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

CASE  3 

Property Owner: John and Amy Fleming 
Property Address: 20 Browntown Road 
 
Request:  Variance Request for a Fence in Side Yard with Encroachment into 
Side Setbacks 

________________________________________________ 

Project Description 

 The proposed project includes a six-foot tall and approximately twenty-four-foot-long privacy 
fence, which will encroach on the side yard setbacks. Per the applicant the fence will be needed to 
block the view of the neighbor’s utility equipment and will be painted green and fronted by landscaping 
of plants and shrubs. 
 
Variance Request 

 The applicant is requesting to install the fence in the side yard up to the property line to block 
the view of the neighbor’s utility equipment.  The fence would be installed very close to the property 
line and located on the side of the home which would not meet the ordinance and therefore would 
require a variance.  Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the approval requirements for a variance.   

 

33 of 113



34 of 113



35 of 113



36 of 113



37 of 113



38 of 113



39 of 113



40 of 113



41 of 113



42 of 113



43 of 113



44 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

CASE  4 
Property Address: 45 Hilltop Rd 
Property Owner: Grant Henegan 
Request:  Special Use and Variance Request for a Garage/Storage Building 

Note: This project was tabled at the September meeting. The applicants have provided additional 
information which is attached to this application packet. 

Background 

 The property owner is presenting plans for a 728 square foot garage.  The structure is proposed 
in the side yard but meets the setback requirements. However, the location does not meet the 
requirements for an accessory building to be located in the rear yard, and therefore requires a variance 
approval from the Board. 

Special Use 

Section 153.029 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates accessory structures 
and buildings which require a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment.  Special use findings 
are covered in section 153.110 (C) (attached) of the Towns Zoning Ordinance. 

Variance 

 The proposed accessory building does not comply with the placement of the structure being 
in the rear yard and therefore would require a variance. Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the 
approval requirements for a variance.   

 

 

 

 

 

45 of 113



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Grant Henegan

Property Address
45 Hilltop Road, Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(980) 202-6541

Email
ghenegan@viridien.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964665806800000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.95

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
725 sqft.

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
2207 sqft.

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
10'6"

Description of the Proposed Project
New garden shed / garage with screen porch addition.

Estimated Start Date
2/1/2025

Estimated Completion Date
8/1/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$700,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
241216 - HENEGAN ZONING PERMIT.pdf

46 of 113



Applicant Signature Date
12/16/2024

47 of 113



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Grant Henegan

Address
45 Hilltop Road, Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(908) 202-6541

Email
ghenegan@viridien.com

Current Zoning/Use
 

Requested Use
 

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
Build an accessory structure.

What does the ordinance require?
The accessory building to be under 750 sqft. and for the building to be located behind a line parallel to the 
rear of the principal structure on the lot.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
The proposed accessory building is larger than 750 sqft. and it will not be located behind the principal 
structure on the lot.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
The location of the accessory building has been located in response to the existing driveway and 
topography to the site. This proposed location causes the least amount of impact/disturbance to the site. 
This is also a location that will be hidden by existing trees and landscaping. We have proposed a larger 
structure to account for the loss of storage space.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
This hardship is a result of existing site conditions and renovations to the house that minimized existing 
storage in the main house.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

48 of 113



We have kept the structure low profile and will be screened by existing trees and landscaping with minimal 
visibility from the road or surrounding properties. Building materials and design will align with the existing 
house and additional screening from the adjacent lot will be implemented by plants/trees from the RPL.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
12/16/2024

Have you paid the $300 varience application fee? Your permit application will not be reviewed until 
payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the link in your 
browser. 
Yes

49 of 113



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Grant Henegan

Address
45 Hilltop Road Biltmore Forest NC 28803

Phone
(954) 610-6815

Email
ghenegan@viridien.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Building garden shed/ golf cart storage.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
1. Not visible to neighbours, from street and will be  in line with aesthetics of existing house.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
7/9/2024

Have you paid the $100 special use permit application fee? Your permit application will not be 
reviewed until payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the 
link in your browser. 
Yes

50 of 113



- The height of the accessory building measured from grade is 10’-7” to the roof ridge. The 
overhead door is 8’ tall.  The height from grade to the underside of the soffit is 9’.  The soffit 
is flat on all 4 sides of the structure.  Add the thickness of the fascia and pitch of the roof, 
and that gets you to 10’-7” to the roof ridge.   
 
- While our site plan only indicates large mature trees, the reality of the site is that much of 
the house and future accessory building will largely be obscured by thick, mature 
vegetation until you enter the driveway onto the property.  See attached images from 
Google Maps below for reference.  This tells a more accurate story of the site and where 
the accessory building will be placed. 
 
- we don’t yet have the final paint color, but it will be very dark charcoal grey or black. The 
roof will also be a medium grey metal standing seam roof.  The intention is that this 
structure is not visible and does not stand out.  Even though the main house is painted 
white, the accessory structure is meant to be visually diminished.  
 

51 of 113



100% BLACK

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.00
EXT. LOWER

LEVEL FLOOR
PLAN

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

Project Name
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST, NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

SD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

18 June 2024

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W/D

3'
-4

1/
4"

2'
-1

0"

FLOOR DRAIN

DN

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM
002

BEDROOM NO. 4
016

BATH
014

HOME OFFICE

PLAY AREA

STAIR
001

CLOSET
017

WINE
018

CLOSET
015

MECHANICAL

POWDER

STORAGE

STORAGE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 LOWER LEVEL DEMO PLAN
52 of 113



100% BLACK

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.01
EXT. MAIN LEVEL

FLOOR PLAN

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

Project Name
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST, NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

SD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

18 June 2024

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W/D

D
W

R

DN

RE
F.

DW

PRIMARY BEDROOM
105

PRIMARY BATH
117

M. TLT.
118

BATH NO. 3
121

M. CLOSET
209

LIVING
112

DINING
113

BATH
125

KITCHEN
115

GARAGE
118

MUD ENTRY
117

DEN
101

ENTRANCE HALL
100

BATH
102

LAUNDRY
215

CLOSET
216

HALL
107

BEDROOM NO. 3
122

CLO.
212

SCREENED PORCH
116

CLOSET
119

BOOKCASE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 MAIN LEVEL DEMO PLAN
53 of 113



100% BLACK

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.02
NEW LOWER

LEVEL FLOOR
PLAN

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

Project Name
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST, NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

SD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

18 June 2024

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W/D

CL CL

7'-91/2" 31/2" 3'-9" 2'-10"
R.O.

6" 31/2" 7'-7" 11'-63/4" 3'-1" 2'-8"
R.O.

9'-21/2" 31/2" 2'-71/4"31/2"
3"
31/2" 3'-91/4" 31/2"

71/
4"

2'
-1

0"
R.

O.
8'

-2
1/

4"
31/

2"
71/

4"

51/
2"

3'
-5

"
51/

2"
12

'-5
3/

4"

6'
-5

1/
4"

31/
2"

1'-41/4" 12'-0"
R.O.

2'
-1

0"
R.

O.
8"

2'
-1

11/
4"

1'-6" 31/2" 6'-33/4"3'-1" 1'-6" 1'-61/2" 1'-7"

10
'-6

"

83/
4"

2'
-1

0"
R.

O.

7'-10"

3'
-4

1/
4"

2'
-1

0"

3'-2"
R.O. 3"

FLOOR DRAIN

DN

DN

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM
002

BEDROOM NO. 4
016

BATH
014

STAIR
001

CLOSET
017

STORAGE
011

WINE
018

OFFICE
013

ART STORAGE
012

BATH
006

BATH
010

BEDROOM NO. 3
003

HALL
005

MECHANICAL
009

GALLERY
008

CLOSET
015

LAUNDRY
007

8'
-1

3/
4"

6'
-4

1/
2"

31/
2"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
54 of 113



100% BLACK

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.03
NEW MAIN LEVEL

FLOOR PLAN

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

Project Name
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST, NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

SD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

18 June 2024

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W
D

CL
CL

CL

CL

CL

2'-10"
R.O.

8" 51/2" 4'-6" 3'-61/2" 51/2" 2'-01/2" 3'-6" 2'-01/2"

51/2" 83/4"

2'-8"
R.O.

31/2" 5'-01/2"

83/4"

14'-11"
V.I.F.

11/2"

3'-1" 11'-51/2"

3"
3'-4" 4'-0"

R.O.
9" 31/2"

51/
2"

4'
-1

1"
2'

-1
0"

R.
O.

3"

11'-81/4"

V.I.F.
101/2" 2'-10"

R.O.
9" 31/2"

1'-9" 31/2"

EQ. EQ.

4'-0"

3'
-9

"

9'-0"

12'-0"

3'
-9

"

6"3'-43/4" 2'-10"
R.O.

DN

BAR

RE
F.

DW

PRIMARY BEDROOM
105

LIVING
112

DINING
113

KITCHEN
115

GARAGE
118

MUD ENTRY
117

DEN
101

ENTRANCE HALL
100

BEDROOM NO. 2
103

BATH
102

HALL
107

SCREENED PORCH
116

PRIMARY BATH
106

PRIMARY CLO.
108

PANTRY
114

POWDER
110

LAUNDRY
109

HALL
111

CLOSET
104

6'
-0

1/
4"

3'
-2

"
R.

O.
6'

-0
1/

4"

5"
1'

-6
1/

2"
1'

-6
1/

2"
1'

-6
"

1'
-6

3/
4"

2'
-6

1/
2"

51/
2"

8'
-1

01/
2"

31/
2"

6"
5'

-1
"

51/
2"

5'
-2

"

1'
-9

1/
2"

3'
-5

1/
4"

1'
-6

"
51/

2"

41/
2"

2'
-1

0"
R.

O.

5'
-6

"
51/

2"

41/
2"

2'
-1

0"
R.

O.
41/

2"

BOOKCASE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 M.L. FLOOR PLAN
55 of 113



100% BLACK

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.5
GARDEN SHED/

GARAGE

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

Project Name
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST, NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

SD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

11 September 2024

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

3
A2.5

4
A2.5

6
A2.5

5
A2.5

2'
-1

1"
20

'-0
"

3'
-1

"
R.

O.

24'-0"

17
'-9

 1
/2

"
3'

-0
 1

/2
"

R.
O.

5'
-2

"

24'-0"

3'-0"18'-0"
R.O.

3'-0"

5 
1/

2"
8'

-0
"

3 
1/

2"
16

'-9
 1

/2
"

5 
1/

2"

11'-4 3/4" 3 1/2"5 1/2" 11'-4 3/4" 5 1/2"

26
'-0

"

GARAGE
100

GARDEN SHED
101

3
A2.5

4
A2.5

6
A2.5

5
A2.5

6
A2.6

6
A2.6

5
A2.6

5
A2.6

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

8'
-0

"

12"
1"

12"
1"

12"
1"

12"
1"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 STORAGE FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 STORAGE ROOF PLAN

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"3 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"4 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"5 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"6 EAST ELEVATION

56 of 113



100% BLACK

MM/DD/YY

MM/DD/YY

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A1.0
SITE PLAN

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

HENEGAN
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

CD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

16 December 2024

Revision #:

W

M

M

CO
PP

W

W

2.5" IPF
Concrete
Filled

PPPP

PP

1"
IPF

1020

1020

1020

1020

10
10

1010

1000

1000
990

980

990

1010

1010

1010

1020

980

990

980

1000

990

1000

980

970

1000

980
1000

1000

20'-0
"

20'-0"

60'-0"

20
'-0

"

18" Pi

22" Pi

10" Pop

10" Oak

10" Oak

6" Mp

6" Mp

6" Mp

12" Mp

14" Pi

20" Pi

28" Pop

14" Pi

14" Pi

16" Pi

10" Pi

11" Pi

10" Pi

14" Mp

12" Mp

14" Mp

20" Oak

15" Tree

26" Oak

24" Oak

10" Pi

10" Loc

18" Pop

24" Pop

10" Pi22" Pi

8" Pi

14" Oak

28" Oak
6" Loc

18" Oak

12" Oak

26" Oak

26" Oak
30" Oak

17" Pop

12" Pi

12" Pi

26" Pi

30" Pi

7" Pop

9" SW

20" Pi

15" Oak

9" Oak

12" Triple Pop

12" Pop

8" Ho

4" Ho

4" Ho

12" Ho

10" Ho

8" Ho

28" Pop

29" Pop

18" Oak

8" Pop

20" Pop

20" Pop

20" Pop

24" Pop

18" Oak

19" Pi

7" Pi

8" Pi

12" Oak

22" Oak

22" Oak

14" Pop

17" Pop

48" Pop

24" Pop

16" Pop

15" Pop 8" Pi

30" Pi

50" Oak

14" Pi

7" Pi

10" Pi

8" Pi 10" Pi

12" Pi

16" Pi

20" Oak

15" Oak

12" Mag

14" Pi

8" SW

8" Dw

8" Pi

12" Pi

10" Pi

15" Pi

10" Pi
20" Pi

6" Ho

31" Oak

29" Oak

30" Oak

31" Oak

10" Oak

24" Oak

24" Oak

12" Pi

6" Pi

6" Pi

20" Oak

8" Oak

20" Pop

8" Pi

22" Pop

6" Pop

6" Pop

6" Pop

6" Pop

10" Pop

20" Oak

6" Pi

16" Pi

6" Pi

10" Pi

6" Pi

26" Oak

15" Oak

30" Oak

20" Pi

24" Pi

15" Syc

29" Pi

29" Pi

18" Oak30" Oak

28" Pi

HOLLY

2" HEM
2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

8" Dw

HEM

POP

HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

2" HEM

26'-0"

10'-0"

4'-0
"

24'-0
"

1,525.47 sq ft

W
D

N

S

W E
SCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"1 SITE PLAN

SCREEN PORCH
ADDITION

NEW DRIVEWAY
EXTENSION

12" PROTECTED TREE TO BE
REPLACED BY (1) - 2" SIMILAR OR

EXACT SPECIES FROM RPL LIST

EXISTING HEDGE

NEW  SCREENING SHRUBS
ALL FROM THE (RPL)

12" PROTECTED TREE TO BE
REPLACED BY (1) - 2" SIMILAR OR

EXACT SPECIES FROM RPL LIST

NEW  SCREENING SHRUBS
ALL FROM THE (RPL)

6"-12" PROTECTED TREE TO
BE REPLACED BY (1) - 2"
SIMILAR OR EXACT SPECIES
FROM RPL LIST

8" RETAINING WALL
FIN. MATERIAL : STUCCO

1. New Garden shed / Garage:

Total Roof Area     :   725sqft
Building Area        :   624 sqft

2. Impervious areas:

Screened porch addition   :     125 sqft
Garden shed/ Garage   :   2207 sqft

Total impervious area (existing + new) : 13980 sqft
existing includes sidewalks/pavers, gravel,
driveway, house footprint

New:

Total Roof area (existing + new)  : 6042 sqft
existing includes primary house

includes driveway extension

(areas shaded gray)

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

1.

2.

2.

57 of 113



100% BLACK

MM/DD/YY

MM/DD/YY

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.6
GARDEN SHED/

GARAGE

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

HENEGAN
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

CD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

16 December 2024

Revision #:

1
A2.7

2
A2.7

4
A2.7

3
A2.7

5
A2.7

5
A2.7

6
A2.7

6
A2.7

2'
-1

1"
20

'-0
"

3'
-1

"
R.

O.

24'-0"

17
'-9

 1
/2

"
3'

-0
 1

/2
"

R.
O.

5'
-2

"

24'-0"

3'-0"18'-0"
R.O.

3'-0"

5 
1/

2"
8'

-0
"

3 
1/

2"
16

'-9
 1

/2
"

5 
1/

2"

11'-4 3/4" 3 1/2"5 1/2" 11'-4 3/4" 5 1/2"

26
'-0

"

26
'-0

"

ROOF ABOVE

SL
OP

E 
2"

 B
AC

K
TO

 F
RO

NT

GARAGE
100

GARDEN SHED
101

1
A2.7

2
A2.7

4
A2.7

3
A2.7

5
A2.7

5
A2.7

6
A2.7

6
A2.7

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

STANDING SEAM MTL. ROOF

EDGE OF BUILDING BLW.

EAVE

EAVE

EA
VE

EA
VE

RI
DG

E

RIDGE
RIDGE

RIDGERIDGE

RIDGE FLASHING
TO MATCH ROOF

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

SLOPE
1:12

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 GARAGE FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 GARAGE ROOF PLAN

58 of 113



100% BLACK

MM/DD/YY

MM/DD/YY

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

HARDING HUEBNER COPYRIGHT 2024

A2.7
GARAGE

ELEVATIONS/
SECTIONS

573 fairview road / suite 1
asheville nc 28803

828.333.9018
www.hardinghuebner.com

Project Name & Address:

HENEGAN
45 HILLTOP RD.

BILTMORE FOREST NC
28803

Project Number:

22.01

Issued For:

CD PROGRESS

Issue Date:

16 December 2024

Revision #:

5
A2.7

5
A2.7

8'
-0

"

M10

STANDING SEAM MTL. ROOF;
MEDIUM GRAY

FASCIA; COLOR TO MATCH ROOF

STUCCO SOFFIT

REVERSED BOARD AND BATTEN

12"
1"

±0'-0"
M.L. SLAB (GARAGE)

+9'-0"
T.O. PLATE (GARAGE)

6
A2.7

6
A2.7

STANDING SEAM MTL. ROOF;
MEDIUM GRAY

FASCIA; COLOR TO MATCH ROOF

STUCCO SOFFIT

REVERSED BOARD AND BATTEN

ALUMINUM WDW. SYSTEM

M9

12"
1"

±0'-0"
M.L. SLAB (GARAGE)

+9'-0"
T.O. PLATE (GARAGE)

STANDING SEAM MTL. ROOF;
MEDIUM GRAY

FASCIA; COLOR TO MATCH ROOF

STUCCO SOFFIT

REVERSED BOARD AND BATTEN

12"
1"

±0'-0"
M.L. SLAB (GARAGE)

+9'-0"
T.O. PLATE (GARAGE)

5
A2.7

5
A2.7

6
A2.7

6
A2.7

M8

STANDING SEAM MTL. ROOF;
MEDIUM GRAY

FASCIA; COLOR TO MATCH ROOF

STUCCO SOFFIT

REVERSED BOARD AND BATTEN

ALUMINUM DOOR SYSTEM

12"
1"

±0'-0"
M.L. SLAB (GARAGE)

+9'-0"
T.O. PLATE (GARAGE)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"3 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"4 EAST ELEVATION

59 of 113



60 of 113



61 of 113



62 of 113



HENEEAN MAIN HOUSE IS

45 HILLOP ROAD OBSLUED BU HHS

MAKE VELETATION

#

EARACE WILL BE

T TUCKED BACK HERE

I BEHIND THESE TREES
aum

↓
-

63 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

CASE  5 
Property Address: 320 Vanderbilt Rd 
Property Owner: David Schroeder 
Request:  Special Use and Variance Request for a Garage 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owner is presenting plans to replace two garages into one single building.  Both 
of the existing garages sustained damage during Helene.  The proposed structure will be in the same 
location in the side yard where the two existing structures are now and meets the setback requirements.  

Special Use 

Section 153.029 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates accessory structures 
and buildings which require a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment.  Special use findings 
are covered in section 153.110 (C) (attached) of the Towns Zoning Ordinance. 

Variance 

 The proposed accessory building does not comply with the placement of the structure being 
in the rear yard, nor does it meet the max square footage allowed (750 sqft) and therefore would 
require a variance. Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the approval requirements for a variance.   

 

 

 

 

 

64 of 113



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
David Schroeder

Property Address
320 Vanderbilt Road

Phone
(828) 713-3606

Email
davidschroeder48@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964773940700000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.597 acres

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4162 sq. ft. including house, new garage, cabin, garden shed

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
no increase in impervious surface coverage

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
22'

Description of the Proposed Project
Combining 2 separate storm damaged garage into 1 smaller L-shaped garage.
Architect will submit color drawings of project.

Estimated Start Date
2/3/2025

Estimated Completion Date
5/1/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$300,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)

65 of 113



Applicant Signature Date
12/22/2024

66 of 113



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
David and Marcia Schroeder

Address
320 Vanderbilt Road

Phone
(828) 713-3606

Email
davidschroeder48@gmail.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Buildings

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Rebuild and combine two damaged garages into one smaller L-shaped garage.
We will be reducing 1452 sq. ft. to 1430 sq. ft. under roof.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
By combining two garages into one, we are minimizing accessory buildings and will enclose vehicles and 
landscaping equipment from street view.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
12/22/2024

67 of 113



Have you paid the $100 special use permit application fee? Your permit application will not be 
reviewed until payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the 
link in your browser. 
I plan to pay in person or mail a check

68 of 113



69 of 113



70 of 113



71 of 113



72 of 113



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
03

 P
M

00

Title Page

2420
1/03/25

New Garage/Workshop
320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

No. Description Date

73 of 113



Vanderbilt Road

New Garage

Existing House

Existing Walkway/Patio

Existing 
Landscape 
Wall/Steps

36
6.

20
'

34
6.

50
'

186.34'

60' Building Front Set Back Line

Existing Asphalt 
Pavement To Remain

Exis
ting Drive

Existing 
Hornbeam Shrubs

Existing ADU 
Cabin

400 SF.

23' - 0"

20' - 10"

57' - 6"

ROW.

Front Yard

N

Rear Setback

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

 10' Hemlock

20" Oak

16" Maple

-1' - 0"

-1' - 2"

-1' - 0"

39

38

Existing Drive

1

2

3 4

Relative to 
Main House 
Floor

Setback

20' - 0"

18
0'

 - 
5"

60
' -

 0
"

Add 185  Sf. New 
Asphalt 
(Net Gain of 41 Sf. Non 
Permeable)

Existing House- 1,900
New Garage-     1,430
Guest House -    840 SF
Garden Shed-    240 Sf

New Total Under Roof= 4,410 SF.

Total Allowable per 153.004= 5,650

Existing Tree Buffer 
Per 153.062

Side Setback

20' - 0"

Vanderbilt Road

Existing House

 Existing Patio

Existing 
Landscape 
Wall/Steps

36
6.

20
'

34
6.

50
'

186.34'

60' Building Front Set Back Line

Existing Drive 5,500 Sf Non Permeable Surface 

Existing 
Hornbeam Shrubs

Existing ADU 
Cabin
400 SF.

23' - 0"

20' - 10"

57' - 6"

ROW.

Front Yard

N

Rear Setback

 S
id

e 
Se

tb
ac

k

 10' Hemlock

20" Oak

16" Maple

Existing Tree Buffer 
Per 153.062

Limit of Soil 
Disturbance 
2500 SF.

Demo Existing Asphalt 
(Deduct 144 Sf. from Total 
Non Permeable)

Existing to Be Demolished 1 Story 
Garage 598 Sf.
Damaged By Helene 9/27/24

Existing to Be Demolished 1 Story 
Garage 656 Sf.
Damaged By Helene 9/27/24

Existing Garden Shed 240 
SF.

Scale

Project number

Date

 1" = 20'-0"

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
06

 P
M

C1

Site Plan

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

 1" = 20'-0"1 Site Plan
 1" = 20'-0"2 Site Plan Existing

Total Acres - 1.60 

 
Total Land Sf. 70,161
Area of Soil Disturbance = 2,750 4% of total land. No. Description Date

EXISTING NEW

74 of 113



Existing 
Hornbeam Trees

N

 10' Hemlock

20" Oak

-1' - 0"

-1' - 2"

-1' - 0"

1

2

3 4

Relative to Main House Floor

Existing Tree 
Buffer Per 
153.062

Existing Aphrodite 

Encore Azalea

Vibernum
Black Dragon

Painted Fern

Existing Hemlocks

Emily Bruner Holly

Phlox

Sweet Box

Rhododendron

Scale

Project number

Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
07

 P
M

C2

Landscape Plan

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25
Author

Checker

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

No. Description Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 Landscape Plan

75 of 113



7

6

5

4

3

2

1

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

20
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

23' - 3"

20' - 0"

343 SF
Workshop

414 SF
Garage A

389 SF
Garage B

48
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

13
5.

00
°

1' - 10" 8' - 0" 1' - 6"

23
' -

 3
"

1'
 - 

6"

19
' -

 1
"

20' - 7"

14' - 6"

22' - 2"

EQ

EQ

G4 G5

G1

G2

6

2

5

1

R @ 0' - 8 5/32"14

36
' - 

7"
31

' - 
3"

5' 
- 4

"

8' 
- 7

"

6' - 6"

6"

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

A

A

G3 8' - 0" 1' - 10"

A

21
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

1'
 - 

5 
1/

2"
8'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

6"
8'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

0 
1/

2"

FFE. 

1323 SF
Garage 2

A3

A3

A34

A3

1

3

2

1212

6' 
- 4

 1/
2"

6' - 4 1/2" 6' - 4 1/2"

22
' -

 7
"

22' - 7 1/2"

12
12

12
12

Scale

Project number

Date

As indicated

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
08

 P
M

A1

First Floor Plan

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 5.5" 
WOOD CONT. STUD W/ R-19 
BATTS INSULATION, 7/16 
SHEATHING, SEE 
ELEVATIONS FOR FINISHES. 
INTERIOR FINISHES 1/2" GYP. 
BOARD PAINTED.
INTERIOR WALLS 3.5" WOOD 
STUD WITH 1/2 GYP. BD 
EACH SIDE.
VERIFY ALL ROUGH 
OPENINGS IN FIELD
ALL GLAZING TO BE CLEAR 
INSULATED
PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS 
WHERE REQUIRED
PROVIDE SCREENS WITH 
OPERABLE UNITS
MATCH CLADDING WITH 
TRIM COLOR ON WINDOW 
UNITS

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 First Floor

 1" = 20'-0"2 First Floor

Window Schedule

Count Type Mark
Rough Opening

Type Head Height Sill Height CommentsWidth Height

8 A 2' - 11 1/4" 3' - 5 1/2" Window-Double_Hung-Marvin-G2-Ultimate (1) <varies> <varies>

Door Schedule

Door
Number Width Height

Finish
Comments

1 3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2"
2 3' - 0" 7' - 0"
3 3' - 0" 7' - 0"
4 2' - 6" 6' - 8"
5 2' - 8" 6' - 8"
6 3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2"
G1 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G2 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G3 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G4 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G5 8' - 0" 8' - 0"

 3/32" = 1'-0"3 Roof Plan

No. Description Date

76 of 113



14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

344 SF
Second Floor

R @ 0' - 8 5/32"14

268 SF
Attic

3' 
- 5

 1/
2"

4' 
- 6

"

2' 
- 1

0 1
/2"

4

A

A

A

4' - 3" 4' - 0" 5' - 7 1/2" 4' - 0" 3' - 9 1/2"

A

4' - 7 1/2"

5'
 - 

6"
9'

 - 
7 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

10
 1

/2
"

Attic

Attic

Scale

Project number

Date

As indicated

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
09

 P
M

A2

Second Floor Plan

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

 1" = 20'-0"2 Second Floor

Window Schedule

Count Type Mark
Rough Opening

Type Head Height Sill Height CommentsWidth Height

8 A 2' - 11 1/4" 3' - 5 1/2" Window-Double_Hung-Marvin-G2-Ultimate (1) <varies> <varies>

Door Schedule

Door
Number Width Height

Finish
Comments

1 3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2"
2 3' - 0" 7' - 0"
3 3' - 0" 7' - 0"
4 2' - 6" 6' - 8"
5 2' - 8" 6' - 8"
6 3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2"
G1 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G2 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G3 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G4 8' - 0" 8' - 0"
G5 8' - 0" 8' - 0"

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 Second Floor

No. Description Date

77 of 113



First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor Gross
9' - 6"

21' - 5"

22
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

12

12

Antiqued brick over-sized to blend with 
Main House Brick.

8x8 Amarr Classica 3000 
Northhampton Walnut

To Main House

EQ EQ EQ EQ

19' - 8"
18' - 10"

21' - 2"

9' - 11"

21' - 1 1/2"

Ave. Height Calcs:

A. 9 '-11"
B. 19'-8"
C. 18'-10"
D. 21'-2"
E. 21'-2"

90.75/5 = 18.15' Ave. Height

Max. Garage Height 21'-2"

Sherwin Williams White Sand SW 9582

LRV: 84
RGB: 237 / 236 / 231
Hex Value: #EDECE7

White Aluminum 
Clad DH 
Windows (Typ)

GAF Charcoal 3- Tab Roof Shingles

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor Gross
9' - 6"

1'
 - 

0"
C

ei
lin

g 
H

tg
.

8'
 - 

6"

Antiqued brick over-sized to blend with 
Main House Brick.

GAF Charcoal 3- Tab Roof Shingles

Sherwin Williams White Sand SW 9582

LRV: 84
RGB: 237 / 236 / 231
Hex Value: #EDECE7

White Aluminum 
Clad DH 
Windows (Typ)

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor Gross
9' - 6"

Antiqued brick over-sized to blend with 
Main House Brick.

GAF Charcoal 3- Tab Roof Shingles

Sherwin Williams White Sand SW 9582

LRV: 84
RGB: 237 / 236 / 231

Hex Value: #EDECE7

White Aluminum 
Clad DH 

Windows (Typ)

First Floor
0' - 0"

Second Floor Gross
9' - 6"

12 12

22
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

Antiqued brick over-sized to blend with 
Main House Brick.

GAF Charcoal 3- Tab Roof Shingles

Sherwin Williams White Sand SW 9582

LRV: 84
RGB: 237 / 236 / 231
Hex Value: #EDECE7

White Aluminum 
Clad DH 
Windows (Typ)

8x8 Amarr Classica 3000 
Northhampton Walnut

Main House Level

Scale

Project number

Date

 3/16" = 1'-0"

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
18

 P
M

A3

Elevations

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

 3/16" = 1'-0"1 Front

 3/16" = 1'-0"2 Left
 3/16" = 1'-0"3 Rear

 3/16" = 1'-0"4 Right

5 3D View 4

No. Description Date

78 of 113



Scale

Project number

Date

1/
3/

20
25

 1
:3

1:
19

 P
M

A4

Color Rendering

2420

New
Garage/Workshop

1/03/25

320 Vanderbilt Road,
Asheville NC 28803

Schroeder Residence

No. Description Date

79 of 113



80 of 113



81 of 113



82 of 113



83 of 113



84 of 113



85 of 113



86 of 113



87 of 113



153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor 
interfere with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be 
constructed, erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard 
setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 
square feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of 
the principal structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as 
the principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on 
the lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048; and 

         (h)   Solar collectors shall be regulated in accordance with G.S. § 160D-914. 

      (2)   For all satellite dishes less than 24 inches in diameter, an application for a 
zoning compliance certificate shall be made directly to the Zoning Administrator; the 
Zoning Administrator shall issue a zoning compliance certificate. 

      (3)   Fences, gates, and walls shall be regulated in accordance with § 153.049 of 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021) 

 

153.110 POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. 

   The powers and duties of the Board of Adjustment shall be as follows: 

   (A)   Interpretation. To interpret zoning maps and pass upon disputed questions of lot 
lines or district boundary lines and any other questions of interpretation that may arise in 
the administration of this chapter; 

   (B)   Administrative review. 

88 of 113

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-2955#JD_153.008
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3182#JD_153.043
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3268#JD_153.048
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-4155#JD_153.049


      (1)   The Board of Adjustment shall hear and decide requests for special use 
permits, variances, and appeal of decisions of the Town Manager. The 
term DECISION includes any final and binding order, requirement, or determination. 
The Board of Adjustment shall follow quasi-judicial procedures when deciding appeals 
and requests for special uses and variances. The Board of Adjustment may hear and 
decide all matters upon which it is required to pass under any statute or ordinance that 
regulates land use or development in the town. 

      (2)   Notice of hearings conducted pursuant to this division (B) shall be mailed to the 
person or entity whose appeal, application, or request is the subject of the hearing; to 
the owner of the property that is the subject of the hearing if the owner did not initiate 
the hearing; to the owners of all parcels of land abutting the parcel of land that is the 
subject of the hearing; and to any other persons entitled to receive notice as provided 
by the zoning or unified development ordinance. In the absence of evidence to the 
contrary, the town may rely on the county tax listings to determine owners of property 
entitled to mailed notice. The notice must be deposited in the mail at least ten days, but 
not more than 25 days, prior to the date of hearing. Within that same time period, the 
town shall also prominently post a notice of the hearing on the site that is the subject of 
the hearing or on an adjacent street or highway right-of-way. If an evidentiary hearing is 
set for a given date and a quorum of the Board is not then present, the hearing shall be 
continued until the next regular Board meeting without further advertisement. 

      (3)   The Board of Adjustment shall determine contested facts and make its decision 
within a reasonable time. Every quasi-judicial decision shall be based upon competent, 
material, and substantial evidence in the record. The Board of Adjustment must allow 
parties with standing to participate fully in the evidentiary hearing, including presenting 
evidence, cross-examining witnesses, objecting to evidence, and making legal 
arguments. The Board may allow parties without standing to present competent, 
material, and substantial evidence that is not repetitive. If an objection arises at the 
hearing as to the inclusion or exclusion of administrative materials, the Board Chair 
must rule on this objection at the hearing. An appeal of this ruling may be considered by 
the full Board pursuant to G.S. § 160D-406(d). Each quasi-judicial decision shall be 
reduced to writing and reflect the Board's determination of contested facts and their 
application to the applicable standards. The written decision shall be signed by the 
Chair or other duly authorized member of the Board. A quasi-judicial decision is 
effective upon filing the written decision with the Town Manager. The decision shall be 
delivered by personal delivery, electronic mail, or by first class mail to the applicant or 
property owner as may be applicable, and to any person who has submitted a written 
request for a copy, prior to the date the decision becomes effective. The Town Manager 
shall certify that proper notice has been made. 

      (4)   Every quasi-judicial decision shall be subject to review by the Superior Court by 
proceedings in the nature of certiorari (G.S. § 160D-406(k)). A petition for review shall 
be filed with the Clerk of Superior Court within the period specified by G.S. § 160D-
1405(d). 

      (5)   Members of the Board of Adjustment exercising quasi-judicial functions shall 
not have a fixed opinion on a matter prior to hearing; shall not have undisclosed ex-

89 of 113



parte communication with an applicant, a close familial, business, or other associational 
relationship with an applicant or a financial interest in the outcome. If an objection is 
raised to a member's participation and that member does not recuse himself or herself, 
the remaining members shall by majority vote rule on the objection. 

      (6)   The Chair of the Board of Adjustment or any member acting as Chair and the 
Town Manager are authorized to administer oaths to witnesses in any matter coming 
before the Board. Any person who, while under oath during a proceeding before the 
Board of Adjustment, willfully swears falsely is guilty of a Class I misdemeanor. 

      (7)   The Chair of the Board of Adjustment or anyone acting as Chair, may 
subpoena witnesses and compel the production of evidence. Any person with standing 
under G.S. § 160D-406(g) may make a written request to the Chair explaining why it is 
necessary for certain witnesses or evidence to be compelled. The Chair or person 
acting as the Chair shall issue requested subpoenas he or she determines to be 
relevant, reasonable in nature and scope and not oppressive. The Chair shall rule on 
any motion to quash or modify a subpoena. Decisions regarding subpoenas made by 
the Chair may be appealed to the full Board of Adjustment. If a person subpoenaed fails 
to obey the subpoena, the Board of Adjustment or the party that requested the 
subpoena may apply to the General Court of Justice for an order requiring that its 
subpoena be obeyed. 

   (C)   Special uses. 

      (1)   Upon application, the Board of Adjustment may grant in particular cases and 
subject to appropriate conditions and safeguards, permits for special uses as authorized 
by this chapter, and set forth as special uses under the various use districts. 

      (2)   A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Adjustment only after 
making the following findings: 

         (a)   An application for the special use has been submitted as prescribed by this 
chapter; 

         (b)   1.   If the Board of Adjustment finds, in the particular case in question, that the 
use, including any proposed structures: 

               a.   Will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where 
proposed and developed according to the plan as submitted and approved; 

               b.   Meets all required conditions and specifications of this chapter and other 
applicable rules, regulations, and standards; 

               c.   Will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property; 

               d.   Will be in general conformity with the plan of development of the town and 
its environs; 

               e.   Will be reasonably compatible with significant natural and topographic 
features on the site and within the immediate vicinity of the site given the proposed site 
design and structure design; 

90 of 113



               f.   Will be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the area or neighborhood in which it is located; or 

               g.   Is appropriately located with respect to transportation facilities, water 
supply, fire and police protection, waste disposal, and similar facilities, and will not 
cause undue traffic congestion or create a traffic hazard. 

            2.   In granting such a permit, the Board of Adjustment may designate such 
conditions in connection therewith that will, in its opinion, assure that the proposed use 
will conform to the requirements and spirit of this chapter. However, the Board of 
Adjustment shall not impose conditions on special use permits that the town is not 
statutorily allowed to impose. 

         (c)   Before any special use permit is issued, the Board shall make written findings 
certifying compliance with the specific rules governing the individual special use (see 
§ 153.008), and that satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made for at least 
the following, where applicable: 

            1.   Satisfactory ingress and egress to property and proposed structures 
thereon, with particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, 
traffic flow, and control; 

            2.   Provision of off-street parking and loading areas where required, with 
particular attention to the items in division (C)(2)(c)1. above, and the economic, noise, 
and odor effects of the special use on adjoining properties in the area; 

            3.   Adequate and proper utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and 
compatibility; 

            4.   Buffering, with reference to type, location, and dimensions; 

            5.   Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting, with reference to glare, traffic 
safety, economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the district; 

            6.   Playgrounds, open spaces, yards, landscaping, access ways, pedestrian 
ways, with reference to location, size, and suitability; 

            7.   Buildings and structures, with reference to location, size, and use; 

            8.   Hours of operation, with particular reference to protecting and maintaining 
the character of the neighborhood; 

            9.    With the exception of Americans with Disabilities Act, being 42 U.S.C. § 
12101, lighting requirements and street lighting, the design standards as outlined in 
§ 153.047,"Site Design and Form and Mass Commercial Buildings," shall apply when 
exterior lighting is proposed and/or required; 

            10.   A site plan has been submitted as required in § 153.008; and 

            11.   The applicant/landowner must provide written consent to conditions placed 
on a special use permit by the Board of Adjustment. 

91 of 113

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-2955#JD_153.008
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3243#JD_153.047
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-2955#JD_153.008


         (d)   1.   The Zoning Administrator shall make periodic inspections during 
construction as well as a final inspection after construction is complete to determine 
whether the conditions imposed and agreements made in the issuance of the permit 
have been met as well as whether all other requirements of this chapter have been met. 
The Zoning Administrator shall report his or her findings to the Board of Adjustment. 

            2.   If at any time after a special use permit has been issued, the Board of 
Adjustment determines that the conditions imposed and agreements made have not 
been or are not being fulfilled by the holder of a special use permit, the permit shall be 
terminated and the operation of such use discontinued. 

            3.   If a special use permit is terminated for any reason, it may be reinstated only 
after reapplying for a special use permit. 

   (D)   Variances. Upon application, when unnecessary hardships would result from 
carrying out the strict letter of a zoning ordinance, the Board of Adjustment shall vary 
any of the provisions of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the following: 

      (1)   Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no 
reasonable use can be made of the property; 

      (2)   The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as 
location, size, or topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to 
the neighborhood or the public may not be the basis for granting a variance; 

      (3)   The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property 
owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that 
may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship; 
and 

      (4)   The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the 
ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 

(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021) 

Editor’s note: 

   This amendatory language was passed during a Board meeting, May 14, 2014 

 

92 of 113



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

 

 

 

CASE  6 
Property Address: Lot #6 Cedar Hill Rd 
Property Owner: Jennifer Westbrook and Christopher Hunter 
Request:  Review of Landscaping Plan Associated with New Residential                                        
Construction 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owners are presenting plans for a new home construction. The application meets 
the requirements set forth in the ordinance. As part of this construction, they have submitted the 
proposed tree removal and replacement schedule  

Board of Adjustment Review for New House Construction 

 Landscaping and grading plans with land disturbance of twenty percent or more will require 
the Board’s approval. The pertinent section, Chapter 153.034, is attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

93 of 113



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
C.Hunter and Jennifer Westbrook

Property Address
Lot #6 Cedar Hill Drive

Phone
(630) 207-7856

Email
jrwest1230@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-43-1006

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1 acre

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
5255 sq ft

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
8500 sq ft

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
32 ft

Description of the Proposed Project
New stick built single family residence

Estimated Start Date
2/1/2025

Estimated Completion Date
2/1/2026

Estimated Cost of Project
$2,250,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
Jennifer Westbrook plan.pdf

Jenifer Westbrook Lot 6 Cedar hill plat.pdf

94 of 113



Applicant Signature Date
11/5/2024

95 of 113



153.034 LANDSCAPING AND GRADING PLANS, LAND DISTURBANCE, AND 
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL. 

   (A)   Plans required. A landscaping and grading plan, as defined in the town’s zoning 
application process, are required for any or all of the following activities. 

      (1)   Any land-disturbing activity, such as grading projects or removal of natural 
vegetation, that involves the disturbance of 20% or more of the land area of any lot. 
Prior to commencing such activity in a public service district, any land-disturbing activity, 
such as grading projects or removal of natural vegetation other than routine 
maintenance, shall be subject to approval by the Town Board of Adjustment regardless 
of the area to be disturbed. 

      (2)   Any residential construction activity that results in an addition of greater than 
500 square feet of roof coverage. 

      (3)   Any non-residential construction activity as defined in § 153.061. 

   (B)   All landscape and grading plans shall demonstrate compliance with the town’s 
tree protection and preservation regulations as found in §§ 153.050 through 153.059 
and § 153.061(C) for existing residential and non-residential tree maintenance and new 
construction activities, respectively. 

   (C)   Pre-construction conference and supervision. 

      (1)   Prior to the commencement of any pre-construction land-clearing or soil 
disturbance, a pre-construction conference will take place between a representative of 
the town and the applicant to review procedures for protection and management of 
protected trees and other landscape elements identified in the approved landscape 
plan. The applicant will designate one or more persons responsible for ensuring the 
protection of new or existing landscaping elements to be preserved. The responsible 
person shall be present on site whenever activity is taking place that could damage or 
disturb such landscape elements, and will notify the Ordinance Administrator that such 
activity is taking place. 

      (2)   The applicant shall provide the following at least seven days prior to the pre-
construction conference. 

         (a)   Approved landscaping plan, showing all protected and unprotected trees to 
be removed, and all replacement trees to be planted. 

         (b)   Chart showing the quantity of trees, scientific species name, and tree 
designation (protected, unprotected, or tree of preference) and replacement quantities 
required. 

         (c)   Final grading plan showing tree preservation limits and limits of disturbance. 

   (D)   Construction supervision and additional compliance requirements. 

      (1)   The town shall have developed sites inspected periodically to ensure work is 
conforming to the approved landscape plan and the applicable sections of this 
subchapter. Prior to the commencement of any pre-construction land-clearing or soil 

96 of 113

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3284#JD_153.061
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3284#JD_153.061


disturbance, the developer/contractor shall be required to sign a document agreeing to 
abide by the conditions stipulated in this subchapter. At the option of the town, a 
compliance bond may be required. 

      (2)   Compliance with G.S. § 113A-54. Where applicable, all proposed development 
projects or land-disturbing activities shall comply with G.S. § 113A-54, and Rules and 
Regulations for Erosion and Sediment Control as established by the State 
Sedimentation Control Commission, State Department of Natural Resources and 
Community Development. 

(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021; Ord. 2023-05, passed 10-9-2023) 

 

97 of 113



E-ST

LEGEND

o

E-SS

E-W

E-OHU

E-G

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine 6" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine

7" Pine

8" Pine

8" Pine 8" Pine

8" Pine
8" Pine

11" Pine

12" Pine

12" Pine 10" Pine

9" Pine

10" Pine

7" Pine

17" Pine

13" Pine

17" Pine

14" Pine

10" Pine9" Pine

6" Pine

8" Pine

9" Pine

9" Pine

10" Pine

9" Pine

19" Pine

12" Pine

6" Pine

8" Pine

7" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

16" Red Oak
13" Red Oak

15" Red Oak

9" Sourwood

8" Gum

12" Red Oak

18" Red Oak

16" Red Oak

6",12" Dbl. Red Oak

8" Sourwood
8" Sourwood

9" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

8" Sourwood
8" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

20" Red Oak

12" Red Oak

10" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

9" Chestnut Oak
15" Chestnut Oak

7" Sourwood

24" Chestnut Oak30" Red Oak

7" Maple 24" Poplar

15" Poplar

12" Poplar

12" Pine

15" Poplar

9" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

16" Chestnut Oak

7" Sourwood

18" White Oak

7" Gum

22
20

22
3022
40

2250

2240

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

Gara
ge

FFE: 2
24

0.0 Main
 Le

ve
l

FFE: 2
23

8.0

Bas
em

en
t

FFE: 2
22

7.4

Ced
ar

Hill
Driv

e

(4
5' 

R/W
)

SF SF SF

X

XX X
X

X

X

XXX
X

XX
XX

X X

XX X

X
X

XX
X
X
X

XXX
X X

X XX
X

X
X
X
X
X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

X
XX

XX

X X

XX
XX

XX
X

X
X
X

XX
X

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- N
OT

 F
OR

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

PE
S

PE
S

PE
S

**
*

AS
 N

O
TE

D

12
/2

9/
20

24

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA

Fa
x:

 1
-8

28
-2

32
-1

33
1

Ph
on

e:
 1

-8
28

-2
32

-4
70

0

15
 A

rli
ng

to
n 

St
re

et
As

he
vi

lle
, N

.C
. 2

88
01

D
ra

w
in

g 
Ti

tle
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S/

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

S
N

o.

w
w

w
.c

dg
e.

co
m

D
es

ig
ne

d:

C
he

ck
ed

:

D
ra

w
n:

Sc
al

e:

R
ev

ie
w

ed
:

D
at

e:

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o:

R
ev

is
io

n/
Su

bm
is

si
on

 n
um

be
r w

ith
 a

 tr
ia

ng
le

 in
di

ca
te

s 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ad
e 

on
 th

is
 s

he
et

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
1

12
/3

0/
20

24

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 C

:\U
se

rs
\p

au
l.s

ex
to

n\
C

D
G

, I
nc

\G
eo

m
at

ic
s 

- D
oc

um
en

ts
\2

02
4 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\_
As

he
vi

lle
\J

S 
M

ille
r_

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 B

lo
ck

 W
 L

ot
 6

\S
ur

ve
y\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\L

ot
 6

 S
ur

ve
y 

Ba
se

.d
w

g

W
es

tb
ro

ok
 R

es
id

en
ce

R2
28

22
40

01

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 B

lo
ck

 W
, L

ot
 6

BI
LT

M
OR

E 
FO

RE
ST

Pl
an

ni
ng

۰E
ng

in
ee

rin
g۰

Su
rv
ey

in
g

۰E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l S

er
vi
ce

s۰

SRE

EN

&

3
497

IG

N

GD

CERT # C

C

-

E

OS

SA

C.
NIC.

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 U

PD
AT

E
2

01
/0

9/
20

25

SP
-1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SCALE: 1"=

0 20 40 60

20'

Proposed 12' wide driveway

PROPOSED BUILDING (TYP),
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

 BUILDING SETBACK LINE (TYP)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED SILTFENCE (TYP),

EXISTING SUBJECT PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP)

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. The bearings on this site plan are NC Grid (NAD 83) bearings, and distances shown are
horizontal ground distances unless otherwise noted.

2. Total area of parcel: 1.00 Acre
3. Impervious surface: 8323 Sq. Ft. (0.19 Acre)
4. Proposed disturbed area:  23,354 Sq. Ft. (0.54 Acre)
5. Property is zoned Town of Biltmore Forest R-1 ; Building Setbacks - Front: 60', Rear: 25'; Side:

20'.
6. By graphic determination, the Subject Parcels are located in "Zone X" per FIRM map number

3700964600J, dated January 6, 2010.
7. Underground utilities were not marked at the time of the survey. Above ground utilities are

located based on visible, above ground structures.
8. Property subject to all easements, rights-of-way and restrictions of record.
9. This site plan was prepared without the benefit of a title report which may reveal additional

conveyances, easements, rights-of-way or building restrictions. A North Carolina licensed
attorney-at-law should be consulted.

PROPOSED SILTFENCE (TYP),

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE MUDMAT

98 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE  FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S BOUNDARY PER DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER PIPE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PEDESTAL AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S SURVEYED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°48'01" E  212.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°13'30" E  211.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°12'58" W  248.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILTFENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLINA

house and driveway adjusted 7.5 feet further from setback
on driveway side per 153.007 (B) it now sits 14 feet back from the 
setback line.


the back of the house sits 24 feet from the setback line 
at the closest point.

The right-hand side of the house sits 14 feet off the setback
 line after being adjusted.



E-ST

LEGEND

o

E-SS

E-W

E-OHU

E-G

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

7" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine 6" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine

6" Pine

7" Pine

8" Pine

8" Pine 8" Pine

8" Pine
8" Pine

11" Pine

12" Pine

12" Pine 10" Pine

9" Pine

10" Pine

7" Pine

17" Pine

13" Pine

17" Pine

14" Pine

10" Pine9" Pine

6" Pine

8" Pine

9" Pine

9" Pine

10" Pine

9" Pine

19" Pine

12" Pine

6" Pine

8" Pine

7" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

16" Red Oak
13" Red Oak

15" Red Oak

9" Sourwood

8" Gum

12" Red Oak

18" Red Oak

16" Red Oak

6",12" Dbl. Red Oak

8" Sourwood
8" Sourwood

9" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

8" Sourwood
8" Sourwood

8" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

7" Sourwood

20" Red Oak

12" Red Oak

10" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

9" Chestnut Oak
15" Chestnut Oak

7" Sourwood

24" Chestnut Oak30" Red Oak

7" Maple 24" Poplar

15" Poplar

12" Poplar

12" Pine

15" Poplar

9" Sourwood

10" Sourwood

16" Chestnut Oak

7" Sourwood

18" White Oak

7" Gum

22
20

22
3022
40

2250

2240

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

E-
SS

Gara
ge

FFE: 2
24

0.0 Main
 Le

ve
l

FFE: 2
23

8.0

Bas
em

en
t

FFE: 2
22

7.4

Ced
ar

Hill
Driv

e

(4
5' 

R/W
)

SF SF SF

X

XX X
X

X

X

XXX
X

XX
XX

X X

XX X

X
X

XX
X
X
X

XXX
X X

X XX
X

X
X
X
X
X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

X
XX

XX

X X

XX
XX

XX
X

X
X
X

XX
X

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- N
OT

 F
OR

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

PE
S

PE
S

PE
S

**
*

AS
 N

O
TE

D

12
/2

9/
20

24

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA

Fa
x:

 1
-8

28
-2

32
-1

33
1

Ph
on

e:
 1

-8
28

-2
32

-4
70

0

15
 A

rli
ng

to
n 

St
re

et
As

he
vi

lle
, N

.C
. 2

88
01

D
ra

w
in

g 
Ti

tle
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S/

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

S
N

o.

w
w

w
.c

dg
e.

co
m

D
es

ig
ne

d:

C
he

ck
ed

:

D
ra

w
n:

Sc
al

e:

R
ev

ie
w

ed
:

D
at

e:

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o:

R
ev

is
io

n/
Su

bm
is

si
on

 n
um

be
r w

ith
 a

 tr
ia

ng
le

 in
di

ca
te

s 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ad
e 

on
 th

is
 s

he
et

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 S

U
BM

IT
TA

L
1

12
/3

0/
20

24

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 C

:\U
se

rs
\p

au
l.s

ex
to

n\
C

D
G

, I
nc

\G
eo

m
at

ic
s 

- D
oc

um
en

ts
\2

02
4 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\_
As

he
vi

lle
\J

S 
M

ille
r_

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 B

lo
ck

 W
 L

ot
 6

\S
ur

ve
y\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\L

ot
 6

 S
ur

ve
y 

Ba
se

.d
w

g

W
es

tb
ro

ok
 R

es
id

en
ce

R2
28

22
40

01

Bi
ltm

or
e 

Fo
re

st
 B

lo
ck

 W
, L

ot
 6

BI
LT

M
OR

E 
FO

RE
ST

Pl
an

ni
ng

۰E
ng

in
ee

rin
g۰

Su
rv
ey

in
g

۰E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l S

er
vi
ce

s۰

SRE

EN

&

3
497

IG

N

GD

CERT # C

C

-

E

OS

SA

C.
NIC.

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 U

PD
AT

E
2

01
/0

9/
20

25

SP
-1

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SCALE: 1"=

0 20 40 60

20'

Proposed 12' wide driveway

PROPOSED BUILDING (TYP),
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

 BUILDING SETBACK LINE (TYP)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED SILTFENCE (TYP),

EXISTING SUBJECT PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP)

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP)

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. The bearings on this site plan are NC Grid (NAD 83) bearings, and distances shown are
horizontal ground distances unless otherwise noted.

2. Total area of parcel: 1.00 Acre
3. Impervious surface: 8323 Sq. Ft. (0.19 Acre)
4. Proposed disturbed area:  23,354 Sq. Ft. (0.54 Acre)
5. Property is zoned Town of Biltmore Forest R-1 ; Building Setbacks - Front: 60', Rear: 25'; Side:

20'.
6. By graphic determination, the Subject Parcels are located in "Zone X" per FIRM map number

3700964600J, dated January 6, 2010.
7. Underground utilities were not marked at the time of the survey. Above ground utilities are

located based on visible, above ground structures.
8. Property subject to all easements, rights-of-way and restrictions of record.
9. This site plan was prepared without the benefit of a title report which may reveal additional

conveyances, easements, rights-of-way or building restrictions. A North Carolina licensed
attorney-at-law should be consulted.

PROPOSED SILTFENCE (TYP),

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE MUDMAT

99 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE  FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S BOUNDARY PER DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER PIPE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PEDESTAL AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S SURVEYED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°48'01" E  212.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 41°13'30" E  211.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°12'58" W  248.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILTFENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLINA

house and driveway adjusted 7.5 feet further from setback
on driveway side per 153.007 (B)




Dogwood, White 15 2"
Holly, Nellie Stevens 5 15 Gal.
Magnolia, Saucer 5 2"
Maple, Red Sunset 10 2"
Maple, Sugar 5 2"
Myrtle, Crape White 5 2"
Norway Spruce 5 10 Gal.
Oak, Red 10 2"
Redbud 7 2"
Serviceberry, Downy 10 2"
Sweet Gum 4 2"
Tulip Tree 5 2"

Legend
Common Name Qty Size

size of tree to be  removed # of trees to be removed # of trees to be replaced

6"-12"

13"-18"

19"-36"

52 52

12 24

5 10

100 of 113



size of tree removed

6"-12"

qty

52

13"-18" 12

19"-36" 5

number and variety of trees to replace

(10) serviceberry, (10) red maple, (10) red oak

(15) dogwood, (7) redbud

(5) tulip poplar,(5) saucer magnolia, (5) crape myrtle

(5) nellie stevens holly, (4) sweetgum

(5) norway spruce, (5) sugar maple,

total replacement trees

52

24

10

101 of 113



IRF

IPF

IPF

IPF

IPF

PARCEL: 9646-32-8878
THOMAS L. FINGER;

KAY C. FINGER
D.B. 2421 PG. 230

P.B. 78 P.G. 77

PARCEL: 9646-33-9149
STACE E. HORINE;
SHELIA W. HORINE
D.B. 2388 PG. 854

P.B. 78 P.G. 77

PARCEL: 9646-43-2280
NICHOLAS ABACO

REVOCABLE TRUST
D.B. 2429 PG. 20
P.B. 78 P.G. 77

CE
D

AR
 H

IL
L 

D
RI

VE

45
' R

/W
-A

SP
HAL

T

P.
B.

 78
 P

.G
. 7

7

POINT OF LOCALIZATION;
N:662,887.74
E:944,146.38

NAD83 (2011 NSRS)
GROUND TO GRID: 0.9998444

DERIVED UTILIZING NC VRS NETWORK

PARCEL AREA
43,558 S.F. ±

1.00 AC. ±

10' DRAINAGE/UTILITY ESMT. P.B. 78, PG. 77

10' D
RAINAGE/UTILITY ESMT. P

.B. 7
8, P

G. 7
7

10' DRAINAGE/UTILITY ESMT. P.B. 78, PG. 77

N 50°45'20" E

212.33' S 41°16'14" E

211.27'

248.56'
N 48°15'41" W

CP

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH DELTA CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING
C1 309.87' 145.28' 26°51'43" 143.95' S 43°50'58" W
C2 309.87' 41.62' 7°41'45" 41.59' S 26°34'14" W

C1

C2

20' BLDG. SETBACK P.B. 78, PG. 77

20' BLDG. SETBACK P.B. 78, PG. 77

25' B
LDG. S

ETBACK P.B. 7
8, P

G. 7
7

60
' B

LD
G. S

ETB
ACK

P.B
. 7

8, 
PG. 7

7

TR

CO

N 65°34'38" E74.80'

(TIE-IN)

D
AT

E:
SC

AL
E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
:

D
R

AW
N

:
C

H
EC

KE
D

:

PROJECT#:

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 L

AY
O

U
T:

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

LA
YO

U
T:

FI
N

AL
 D

ES
IG

N
:

R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ST

AT
U

S

D
R

AW
IN

G
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

SEAL

O
W

N
ER

:
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S:

12
02

 B
RO

O
K

 D
RI

VE
LA

N
CA

ST
ER

, S
O

UT
H

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A 

29
72

0
TE

RM
IN

US
N

C@
G

M
AI

L.
CO

M
N

C 
Li

ce
ns

e #
: P

-0
70

6

SU
RV

EY
IN

G
, P

LL
C

TE
RM

IN
US

 L
AN

D

C
JG

D
JG

1"
 =

 4
0'

8/
31

/2
02

4

N
O

R
T

H
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

LI
M

E
ST

O
N

E
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

SV-1
S271W01

2.
)

4.
)

6.
)

1.
)

3.
)

5.
)

7.
)

C
E

D
A

R
 H

IL
L 

LO
T

 6

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

SCALE: 1"=40'

0                             40                            80                            120
GRAPHIC SCALE

N
AD

83

N

O

E

O

F

N

T

R

H

A

N

L

I

I

S

S

A

C

O

R

O

L-4700

S

H

D

S

R

P

R

T

P

O

N

O

Y

L

A

ALSE

G

G

A

R

V

R

E

U

H

C

I

E

E

L

A

N

R

E

M

J

A

S

GENERAL NOTES;

1) THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS
(WRITTEN OR UNWRITTEN)

2) THIS PROPERTY WAS SURVEYED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT
OF A TITLE SEARCH AND THEREFORE MAY NOT SHOW ALL
ENCUMBRANCES

3) ALL CORNERS ARE MARKED AS SHOWN IN THE LEGEND
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

4) DEED REFERENCES WERE RESEARCHED IN THE
BUNCOMBE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS

5) AREAS SHOWN HEREON WAS COMPUTED BY THE
COORDINATE METHOD

6) THE SUBJECT PARCEL CAN BE IDENTIFIED BY BUNCOMBE
COUNTY PIN#9646-43-1006

7) PARCEL INFORMATION AS SHOWN HEREON CAN BE
FOUND IN THE TAX RECORDS OF BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NC

8) PARCELS SHOWN HEREON ARE LOCATED IN THE
LIMESTONE TOWNSHIP

9) ALL BEARINGS AND ANGLES ARE ROUNDED TO THE
NEAREST SECOND

10) THIS SURVEY DOES NOT CERTIFY LEGAL TITLE TO THE
LAND ITSELF NOR TO THE BOUNDARIES SHOWN HEREON.
USERS OF THIS PLAT SHOULD OBTAIN A CURRENT TITLE
OPINION TO THE BOUNDARIES

11) RIGHT OF WAY SHOWN HEREON IS KNOWN AS CEDAR
HILL DRIVE

12) ROAD RIGHT OF WAYS WERE CALCULATED FOR A 45'
WIDTH

15) THIS PARCEL DOES NO LAY WITH A SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD ZONE AS SHOWN ONE FEMA FLOOD PANEL
3700964600J WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JANUARY 6,
2010

16) ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GROUND DISTANCE
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND MAPPING

I, CHRIS GAGNE, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION (DEED DESCRIPTIONS
RECORDED IN THE REFERENCES NOTED ON THIS DRAWING). THAT THE
BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE SHOWN AS DASHED LINES AS DRAWN FROM
INFORMATION NOTED; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION IS 1:10,000; AND THAT THIS
MAP MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND
SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA (21 NCAC 56. 1600). THIS 31TH DAY OF AUGUST,
A.D., 2024.

I, CHRIS GAGNE, CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR
PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN
EXISTING STREET.

________________________________
CHRIS GAGNE, PLS LICENSE NO. L-4700

LOT INFO
PIN# 9646-43-1006
DEBORAH ANNE JACKSON;
LYDIA CONNERTY
DEED BOOK 5052, PAGE 1889
PLAT BOOK 78 PAGE 77
CEDAR HILL DRIVE LOT 6
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803

CEDAR HILL DRIVE

CEDAR CHINE RD

FIR TREE LN

CEDAR H
ILL

 D
RIVE

HEMLOCK RD

PI
N

# 
96

46
-4

3-
10

06
D

EB
O

R
A

H
 A

N
N

E 
JA

C
K

SO
N

;
LY

D
IA

 C
O

N
N

ER
TY

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K
 5

05
2,

 P
A

G
E 

18
89

PL
A

T 
B

O
O

K
 7

8 
PA

G
E 

77
C

ED
A

R
 H

IL
L 

D
R

IV
E 

LO
T 

6
A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C

 2
88

03

102 of 113



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

103 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRCS.DWG  03/25/20  10:51

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

104 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRF.DWG  03/25/20  10:52

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY DIMENSIONS OF FIREPLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. OVER 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE MOISTURE BARRIER OVER COMPACTED FILL. SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE. DEPRESS FLOOR FOR FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. OVER 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE MOISTURE BARRIER OVER COMPACTED FILL. SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE. DEPRESS FLOOR FOR FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS W/ STONE VENEER TO GRADE AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS W/ STONE VENEER TO PATIO AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. OVER 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE MOISTURE BARRIER OVER COMPACTED FILL. SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x5'-0"x1'-0" DEEP FTG. W/ (6) #4'S SHORT WAY AND (4) #4'S LONG WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x3'-0"x1'-0" DEEP FTG. W/ (4) #4'S EACH WAY (TYP. FOR 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB TO FROST DEPTH AND SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS W/ STONE VENEER TO PATIO AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL SOLID ALL CELLS 8" EACH SIDE OF BEAM. ADD (2) VERT. #5'S AND (2) 3/4"~ A307 ANCHOR BOLTS, WHERE SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"~ PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE AROUND PERIMETER OF BASEMENT IN GRAVEL BED.  DRAIN AWAY FROM HOUSE AS PERMITTED BY PROPERTY AND SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES THE NUMBER OF STUDS UNDER BEAMS ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY DIMENSIONS OF FIREPLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 W1.4xW1.4 WWF OVER 6 MIL MOISTURE BARRIER OVER 4" GRAVEL FILL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" DEEP WOOD FL. TRUSSES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (SEE GENERAL NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. TRUSS AS SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT LOAD   (1 KIP = 1,000 lbs.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM (SEE PLAN FOR SIZES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DAYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DAYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
265 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT AND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PIPE THRU FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE / VENT STACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JST'S / TRUSS EACH SIDE OF PIPE W/ BLOCKING @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 R. @ 7.49";

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP 15 TR. @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ELECTRICAL LEGEND, SEE SHEET #3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE FLOOR FRAMING SHALL CONSIST OF NOMINAL 13" DEEP WOOD FLOOR TRUSSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED AND ENGINEERED BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER AND COMPLETE INSTALLATION DETAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE ACTUAL FLOOR TRUSS DIMENSIONS WITH THE SELECTED TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BLOCKING BETWEEN FLOOR TRUSSES UNDER WALLS THAT ARE PERPENDICULAR TO FLOOR TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT WALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REINFORCED MASONRY OR REINFORCED CONCRETE, AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
260 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTINGS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE TIME OF CREATION, PLANS CONFORM TO THE "INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE", HOWEVER MODIFICATIONS MAY BE NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH LOCAL AND STATE CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CONTENTS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS HOUSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WOOD USED IN CONSTRUCTION OF DECKS AND STEPS SHALL BE TREATED.  FASTENERS FOR TREATED WOOD (NAILS, BOLTS, HARDWARE, ETC.) SHALL BE GALVANIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GROUND-FAULT AND ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT-INTERRUPTER OUTLETS AS PER CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ROOFING MATERIALS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE AREA AND CLIMATE. (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SHINGLES, TILES, FELTS, FLASHING, DRIP EDGE, AND FASTENING DEVICES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ALL EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS (I.E. CONTROL JOINTS, ATTACHMENT/ ANCHORING DEVICES, FLASHING, SEALANTS, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD AND JOIST SPANS WERE DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF THE ALLOWABLE STRESSES IN THE GRADING RULES OF THE SOUTHERN PINE INSPECTION BUREAU GRADE NUMBER TWO (2) KILN DRIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DOUBLE JOISTS BELOW ALL PARALLEL PARTITIONS, ABOVE AND AROUND ALL OPENINGS NOT INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATH ALL EXTERIOR WALLS WITH NOMINAL 1/2" STRUCTURAL GRADE 2 PLYWOOD OR NOMINAL 1/2" OSB (ORIENTED STRAND BOARD). USE 8d NAILS SPACED 6" O.C. AT PERIMETER SHEETS AND 12" O.C. AT INTERIOR MEMBERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN FLOOR JOISTS UNDER WALLS THAT ARE PERPENDICULAR TO FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENTS ON ALL ROOFS.  LOCATE DOUBLE RIDGE BEAMS TO ALLOW FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF RIDGE VENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTINUOUS ROOF TO WALL VENTS AT ALL JUNCTURES OF SLOPED ROOFS AND VERTICAL WALLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE NOMINAL 1/2" STRUCTURAL GRADE 2 PLYWOOD OR NOMINAL 1/2" OSB (ORIENTED STRAND BOARD) SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE ONLY ONE CORNER STUD AT ANY SPLICE.  STAGGER SPLICES AT LEAST 3'-0" AND USE (4) STUDS PER CORNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 10d NAILS @ 4" O.C. AROUND ALL PLYWOOD EDGES AND 12" O.C. AT ALL INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY CHIMNEY FINISH MATERIAL WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  IF BRICK MASONRY IS REQUIRED, CONTRACTOR TO MODIFY CONSTRUCTION OF FIREPLACE AND CHIMNEY AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" x 12" FOOTING FOR 8" FOUNDATION WALL WITH (2) #4 REINF. RODS CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 12" FOOTING FOR 12" OR 13 1/2" FOUNDATION WALL WITH (2) #4 REINF. RODS CONTINUOUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEARTH DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE DETERMINED BY CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRY ALL FOOTINGS TO FIRM UNDISTURBED BEARING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS @ 4'-0" INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ELEVATED SLABS, PROVIDE #4 REINF. RODS TURNED UP VERTICALLY INTO THE FOUNDATION WALL @ 48" O.C. AND LIMIT UNBALANCED FILL TO 32" IN HEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDER-FLOOR SPACE BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE FLOOR- JST'S. AND THE EARTH (EXCEPT SPACE OCCUPIED BY A BASEMENT) SHALL HAVE VENTILATION OPENINGS THROUGH FOUNDATION WALLS OR EXTERIOR WALLS. THE MINIMUM NET AREA OF VENTILATION OPENINGS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 SQ. FT. FOR EA. 150 SQ. FT. OF UNDER-FLOOR SPACE AREA, UNLESS THE GROUND SURFACE IS COVERED BY A CLASS 1 VAPOR RETARDER MATERIAL. WHEN A CLASS 1 VAPOR RETARDER MATERIAL IS USED, THE MINIMUM NET AREA OF VENTILATION OPENINGS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 SQ. FT. FOR EACH 1,500 SQ. FT. OF UNDER-FLOOR SPACE AREA. ONE SUCH VENTILATING OPENING SHALL BE WITHIN 3 FT. OF EACH CORNER OF THE BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.  TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
160 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
240 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
440 P.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12x26 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"~ S.W.P. COLUMN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BASE AND CAP PLATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x1/2" STEEL PLATE WELDED TO COLUMN.  BOLT CAP PLATE TO STEEL BEAM W/ (4) 3/4"~ BOLTS.  USE (4) 3/4"~ ANCHOR BOLTS AT BASE PLATE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN FOOTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"~ S.W.P. COLUMN ON 1" GROUT BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 4" SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB 1" TO TOP OF FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN FTG., SEE BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"~ S.W.P. COLUMN (TYP. 7 PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"x3'-6"x1'-0" FTG. W/ (4) #5 BARS EACH WAY (TYP. 7 PLACES)



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

105 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRP.DWG  03/25/20  10:53

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY 5 SHLVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITTING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM/ STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE & STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
3282

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE COUNTER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH FLOOR DUPLEX OUTLET, OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BRACKET MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
220 VOLT OUTLET OR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FAN AND HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FAN - EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED PADDLE FAN w/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR CAST ALUMINUM FLOOD LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING MOUNTED FAN AND LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CABINET FLUORESCENT LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT FOR WET AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED DIRECTIONAL CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER PROOF DUPLEX OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET (GROUNDED TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE COUNTER-WATER PROOF DUPLEX OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL W/ LIGHT KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULES ON SHEET 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VAULTED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TRAY CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"x8'-0" C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS SEE PLAN NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BARREL VAULTED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COFFERED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOX TRAY CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9'-0" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9'-0" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" HEADER HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" HEADER HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"x 8'-0" C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIN. 5 SHLVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIN. 5 SHLVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PREFAB. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PREFAB. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9'-9" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"~ TAPERED LOAD BEARING COL. (TYP. FOR 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BARREL VAULTED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BARREL VAULTED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11'-4" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERED IN GABLE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 TRTD.  TRTD. WOOD POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 TRTD.  TRTD. WOOD POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COFFERED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 SHLVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12'-0" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TRAY CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9'-9" CLG. HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. VERIFY LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS W/ OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIPPED CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3340

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SELECTED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.V.A.C. EQUIPMENT IN THE ATTIC SPACE SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE BY AN OPENING LARGER THAN THE LARGEST PIECE OF EQUIPMENT (TO ALLOW REMOVAL OF THE EQUIPMENT) AND IN NO CASE LESS THAN 22"x36".

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE AROUND ALL BATHS AND UTILITY ROOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C., UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SMOKE DETECTORS AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DOORBELLS, TRANSFORMER, AND CHIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SUB-CONTRACTORS LOCATIONS OF THE WATER HEATER AND HVAC UNIT(S) WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS AND MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY ALL LOCAL CODES, ENERGY TYPES, AND SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE OWNER AND BUILDER SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CODE COMPLIANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C., UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

106 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\ARCHIVES\1300S\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRP2.DWG  01/13/22  16:24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL AT THICKENED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. AT CENTER OF SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE REINFORCING IN THICKENED CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4'S CONT. 4'S CONT. @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x6'S @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 WOOD TRIM W/ 2x CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4 PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 R. @ 7.30";

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN. 16 TR. @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 HANDRAIL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WINDOWS ARE INSULATED AND WEATHERSTRIPPED. VERIFY LOCAL CODE EGRESS WINDOW REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  WINDOW MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE. VERIFY WINDOW MODEL NUMBERS AND SIZES WITH MANUFACTURER BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION. VERIFY WINDOW SILL HEIGHT CLEARANCE ABOVE TUBS AND COUNTERTOPS TO ALLOW FOR TRIM AND/OR BACKSPLASH. SEE ELEVATION FOR RADIUS.  VERIFY SKYLIGHT AND SUN TUNNEL INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. IF CURB INSTALLATION IS RECOMMENDED DUE TO CLIMATIC CONDITIONS, MODEL NUMBER AND/OR ROUGH OPENING SIZE MAY VARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT., THREE-QUARTER GLASS W/ 12" ARCH HEAD TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT., FULL GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT., FULL GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT., HALF GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT., 1 HOUR FIRE-RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT., INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-8" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-0" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT., POCKET DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT., POCKET DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2'-8" x 4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H., W/ 12" ARCH HEAD TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2'-11" x 2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-8" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3'-4" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2'-8" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1" x 2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-8" x 5'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"x 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED, ARCH HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" x 4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H., ARCH HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 3'-0" x 4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-1" x 2'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6 9/16" x 3'-10 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELUX SKYLIGHT FS M06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELUX SUN TUNNEL W/ LIGHT KIT ZTL-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN. 1 TR. @ 10" 2 R. @ 5.00";

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ELEVATION FOR TRANSOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VAULTED CLG.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY W/ LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPED WOOD RAIL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" SQUARE PICKETS @ 5" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR OVER 3/4" PLYWOOD SUB FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 OAK NOSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 TRIM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER DRIVEN ANCHORS @ 8" 0.C. THROUGH TRTD. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING AT MID HEIGHT OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1/4" SHEATHING, BENT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x6'S AT EACH STUD, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FTG. SIZE AND REINF. SEE GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"~ PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE AROUND PERIMETER OF BASEMENT RUN TO DAYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BOARD TO PROTECT WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 WWF OVER 6 MIL MOISTURE BARRIER OVER 4" GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.U. BOND BEAM W/ CONT. #5 BAR. PROVIDE 1/2"~ GALV. ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. TO SECURE TRTD. 2x12 PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK FDN. WALL W/ HORIZ. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL ALL CELLS W/ 2500 P.S.I. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FTG. SIZE AND REINFORCING, SEE GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL POLYETHYLENE MOISTURE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x8 PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"~ GALV. ANCHOR BOLTS @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FIN. FL. VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL ALL CELLS BELOW GRADE W/ 2500 P.S.I. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C.M.U. FDN WALL W/ HORIZ. GALV. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER, INSTALL ACCORDING TO MFG'S. INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.U. FDN. WALL W/ HORIZ. GALV. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

107 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRE.DWG  03/25/20  10:52

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT MASTER BATH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT BONUS RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT BONUS RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARREL VAULTED CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x2 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
240# SHINGLES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.  AT BEDROOM/STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.  AT FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAKE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x18" DECORATIVE BEAM (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 W/ 1x4 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ROOF OVERHANG FROM FACE OF STUD (TYP. AT DORMERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CHIMNEY COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE WATERTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 W/ 1x4 TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 FRIEZE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM W/ 2x CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 TRIM W/ 2x CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR INFORMATION ON FASCIA SEE WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFERED CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX TRAY CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED  METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE POWER VENT AS REQ'D. BY CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FIN. FL. VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED PANEL SHUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 W/ 1x4 FRIEZE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING W/ 1/2"~ BOLTS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL AT THICKENED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER DRIVEN ANCHORS @ 8" 0.C. THROUGH TRTD. PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. AT CENTER OF SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE REINFORCING (4'-0" WIDE) IN THICKENED CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4'S CONT.#4'S CONT.4'S CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETAIL TO BE USED AT INTERIOR LOAD BEARING WALL LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING W/ 1/2"~ BOLTS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W12 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3"x3"x1/4"x10" LONG ANGLES W/ (9) 3/4"~ A325 BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.P. COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.P. COLUMN



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

108 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\ARCHIVES\1300S\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRE2.DWG  01/13/22  16:16

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT BEDROOM #3 AND BEDROOM #4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT SITTING ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT SITTING ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT MASTER BATH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR INFILTRATION / MOISTURE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T & G PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR, GLUED AND NAILED (ADD 1/2" EXT. GLUE PLYWOOD UNDERLAYMENT IN WET AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING AT MID HT. OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE VENEER, INSTALL ACCORDING TO MFG'S. INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING W/ PLY CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15# FELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
240# SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT TRIMMER FROM 2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" PLYWOOD SOFFIT W/ 2" CONTINUOUS PERFORATED ALUMINUM VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 FRIEZE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 FASCIA W/ 1x4 TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAKE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAY CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFERED CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULTED CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF BUILDING BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT MASTER BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF BUILDING BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF DORMER BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT MASTER BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULTED CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAY CLG. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE POWER VENT AS REQ'D. BY CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.  AT BARREL VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.U. BOND BEAM W/  CONT. #5 BAR. PROVIDE 1/2"~ GALV. ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. TO SECURE TRTD. 2x12 PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FOOTING SIZE AND REINF. SEE GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"~ PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE AROUND PERIMETER OF BASEMENT RUN TO DAYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BOARD TO PROTECT WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4'S @ 16" O.C. TURN UP INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6- W1.4xW1.4 WWF OVER 6 MIL MOISTURE BARRIER OVER 4" GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4'S @ 16" O.C. EXTEND TO BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK FDN. WALL W/ HORIZ. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL ALL CELLS W/ 2500 P.S.I. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

109 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRS.DWG  03/25/20  10:53

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 CLG. JST'S. @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 CLG. JST'S. @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CEILING BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 FRIEZE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CEILING BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITTING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIP RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 ON 1x8 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x2 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE WOOD BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 OUTRIGGER TRIMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 OUTRIGGERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-11 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x10 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE  DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB TO FROST DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 BRACES @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1" VENTILATION PASSAGE W/ VENT BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x6'S AT EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS RM. STAIR BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT BONUS RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x6'S AT EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIEZE BOARD, CUT FROM 1x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT BONUS RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x8'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x8'S TOP AND BOTTOM AND BLOCKING AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VERIFY EAVE  ALIGNS WITH  HOUSE BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x6'S AT EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT STAIR BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT TRANSOM AND DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8'S W/ 2x6'S TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE HAND



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

110 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRS2.DWG  03/25/20  10:53

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 CLG. JST'S. @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH CLG., LAP "V" JOINT 1x6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA/ RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C.M.U. FOUNDATION WALL W/ HORIZ. GALV. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. #5 BAR#5 BAR5 BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING AT MID HT. OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS W/ STONE VENEER TO GRADE  AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD BENT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 W.W.F. OVER 6 MIL MOISTURE BARRIER OVER COMPACTED FILL. SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE. DEPRESS FOR FLOOR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" SQUARE PICKETS @ 5" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" x 1 1/2" WOOD APRON MOLDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" x 1 1/4" FRAME TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4 W/ TRTD. 1x2 SCREEN CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSECT SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4 W/ TRTD. 1x2 SCREEN CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4 WOOD FRAME BEYOND BEYONDBEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRTD. 2x4 W/ TRTD. 1x2 SCREEN CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. #5 BAR#5 BAR5 BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM W/ BEAM W/ BLOCKING AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x10 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x10 CLG. JST'S. AT EACH RAFTER, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RAFTERS, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT TRIMMER FROM 2X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LAYERS OF 3/8" PLYWOOD SHEATHING W/ PLY CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL AT MASTER BATH BARREL VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x2 FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1x12'S OUTRIGGER TRIMMER, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RAFTERS, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCAB ON 2x10 CLG. JST'S. AT EACH RAFTER, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 CLG. JST'S. @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8'S BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIA, CUT FROM 1x2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6'-6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7'-4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING POINT AT BARREL VAULT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LAYERS 3/8" PLYWOOD SHEATHING W/ PLY CLIP BENT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE WALL, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER AND BLOCKING AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 ON 1x8 FRIEZE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-11 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-11 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS RM. FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING AT MID HT. OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" PLYWOOD SHEATHING W/ PLY CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30# FELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM AROUND PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL ALL CELLS W/ 2500 P.S.I. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4'S @ 16" O.C. EXTEND TO BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.U. BOND BEAM W/  CONT. #5 BAR. PROVIDE 1/2"~ GALV. ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. TO SECURE TRTD. 2x8 PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6- W1.4xW1.4 WWF OVER 6 MIL MOISTURE BARRIER OVER 4" GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4'S @ 16" O.C. TURN UP INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION BOARD TO PROTECT WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"~ PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE AROUND PERIMETER OF BASEMENT RUN TO DAYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FOOTING SIZE AND REINF. SEE GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" C.M.U. FDN. WALL W/ HORIZ. GALV. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN DOWN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. #5 BAR#5 BAR5 BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT (TOP OF SLAB) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" C.M.U. FOUNDATION WALL W/ HORIZ. GALV. JOINT REINFORCING @ 16" O.C. VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB FLOOR BRIDGING @ 24" O.C. AT END SPACES



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

111 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\CD'S\REVISIONS\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRS3.DWG  03/25/20  10:53

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN REFLECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S. AT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA/ RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE  (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-9 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x8 W/ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x8 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM/STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OTHER WALL SECTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITTING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-11 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x10 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN REFLECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x6 WOOD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE, CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" EXTERIOR GRADE PLYWOOD, BENT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 CLG. JST'S. @ 16" O.C., CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FASCIA/ RAFTER BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 GA. HURRICANE ANCHORS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. METAL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FL. (SUB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE WALL, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PL. AT KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. BEAM W/ 2x2 LEDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x6 (REFLECTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 W/  2x2 LEDGER



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

112 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\ARCHIVES\1300S\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRST.DWG  01/13/22  16:17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16'-22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. 2x10 RAFTER TO RECEIVE RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L. W/ KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x16" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. 2x10 RAFTER W/ GABLE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L. CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RAFTERS CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTER SCABS CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 SLOPED CLG. JST'S. CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 SLOPED CLG. JST'S. CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED 2x12 CLG. JST'S. CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED 2x12 CLG. JST'S. CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED 2x12 CLG. JST'S. CUT TO RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. W/ GABLE WALL ABOVE, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED RAFTERS, CUT FROM 2x12'S (8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED RAFTERS, CUT FROM 2x12'S (8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED RAFTERS, CUT FROM 2x12'S (10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED RAFTERS, CUT FROM 2x12'S (8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED HIP RIDGE, CUT FROM 2x12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED RAFTERS, CUT FROM 2x12'S (8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED HIP RIDGE, CUT FROM 2x12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL ABOVE, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C. O.C.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14x30 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14x30 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=0.7 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=1.4 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=1.4 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"x11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"x18" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SKYLIGHT OPENING W/ (2) 2x6'S AT ROOF AS SHOWN. REFER TO FLOOR PLAN FOR SKYLIGHT WELL OPENING AT CLG.  FRAME CLG. OPENING W/ (2) 2x8'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HU210-2TF R=0.6 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF AND CEILING STRUCTURAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE STRUCTURAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"~ LOAD BEARING COL. (TYP. FOR 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF AND CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEAM TO RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDETAIL OF POST FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDPOINT OF POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW. LOCATE BRACES AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREES TO JOISTS AND BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD BRACES AT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE STUD POST TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH FACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOGETHER W/ 16d NAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" BEAMS, NAIL MEMBERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR (2) OR MORE GANG LAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGGERED TOP AND BOTTOM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMULTIPLE GANG LAM. DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH FACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGGERED TOP AND BOTTOM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOGETHER W/ 16d NAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL PLYWOOD FLITCH BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLYWOOD FLITCH BEAM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE BEAM SPAN IS GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 8'-0", CENTER 8'-0" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD AT CENTER OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPAN. BUTT ADJACENT PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIECES TIGHT TO CENTER PIECE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGGER JOINTS AT BEAMS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORE THAN ONE PLYWOOD PLATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2" MIN.  BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"~ BOLTS & WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1/2"~ LAG BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"~ BOLTS @ 2'-0" O.C., STAGGERED, WHERE SHOWN ON BEAM SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTEEL BEAM BOLT PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(X')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(X')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(X')

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS, 2x6'S @ 16" O.C. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOISTS, 2x10'S @ 16" O.C. WITH BRIDGING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING JOISTS, 2x8'S @ 16" O.C. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHANTOM LINE INDICATES STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SYMBOL INDICATES MAIN LOAD BEARING INTERIOR WALLS.  ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE LOAD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASH LINE INDICATES ROOF FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE INDICATES (2) 2x10'S BEAM BELOW ROOF UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  (SEE STUD NOTE      BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES THE NUMBER OF STUDS UNDER BEAM ABOVE.  NOTE: IF NUMBER OF STUDS AT BEAM ENDS ARE NOT INDICATED, USE (2) STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACE ROOF TO WALL OR BEAM BELOW WITH 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM "W" LVL'S CAN BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM "S" LVL'S ARE INDICATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT VARY FROM SIZES INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTIES SHALL MEET OR EXCEED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL SUPPLIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILMINGTON, NC (800-999 9105) OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE BY LOUISIANA-PACIFIC OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER GANG LAM LVL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SEISMIC REQUIREMENTS FOR YOUR AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING DESIGN BASED ON THE FOLLOWING LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fv = 290 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
E = 2,000,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uG.L. MATERIAL SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 2950 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CRITERIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL DESIGN BEARING PRESSURE IS ASSUMED 2000 P.S.F. LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS AND/OR LOCAL PRACTICE MAY NECESSITATE A MORE STRINGENT FOOTING AND FOUNDATION WALL DESIGN.  CONSULT WITH LOCAL CONTRACTOR OR BUILDING INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE: ACTUAL DESIGN CRITERIA IN YOUR AREA MAY VARY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER/BUILDER TO VERIFY THESE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF & FLOOR DEAD LOADS ROOF LIVE LOAD FLOOR LIVE LOAD MAXIMUM WIND SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 15 P.S.F. - 20 P.S.F. - 40 P.S.F. - 90 M.P.H. (3-SECOND GUST)(3-SECOND GUST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2x6 COLLAR TIES @ 32" O.C. IN TOP THIRD OR TOP 3'-0" OF ATTIC SPACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL INTERIOR  DOOR AND WALL OPENINGS IN LOAD BEARING WALLS SHALL HAVE (2) 2x10'S LINTEL WITH (2) STUDS AT EACH LINTEL END (TYPICAL). LINTELS WHICH WILL NOT FIT BELOW THE WALL PLATE SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE FLOOR/CEILING FRAMING ABOVE, AND THE OPENING SHALL BE FRAMED DOWN FROM THE LINTEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL EXTERIOR DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS IN 2x4 WALLS SHALL HAVE (2) 2x10'S WITH 1/2" PLYWOOD PLATE LINTEL AND IN 2x6 WALLS SHALL HAVE (2) 2x10'S WITH 2x6'S ON TOP AND BOTTOM.  USE (2) STUDS AT LINTEL ENDS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  PROVIDE STEEL LINTEL ANGLES WITH 4" MIN. BEARING WHERE REQUIRED OVER EXTERIOR MASONRY WALL OPENINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL BUILDING CORNERS USE NOMINAL 1/2" STRUCTURAL GRADE 2 PLYWOOD OR NOMINAL  1/2" OSB (ORIENTED STRAND BOARD) MIN. 4'-0" WIDTH. USE 8d NAILS @ 4" O.C. FOR  EDGE NAILING AND 12" O.C. FOR ALL INTERMEDIATE NAILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTORS INDICATED ARE MANUFACTURED  BY THE SIMPSON STRONG-TIE COMPANY, INC., SAN LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA 94577 (800-999-5099)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING DESIGN IS CONVENTIONAL (STICK) FRAMING.  FOR CONVERSION TO PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSS FRAMING, CONSULT A LOCAL TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L. W/ KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x8'S @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B48 WELDED R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. W/ KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSSU210-2 R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDETAIL OF GARAGE LINTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PL. OF STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GANG LAM LVL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE 3"x3"x1/4"x5 1/2" LONG WITH 1/2"~ BOLTS (ALTERNATE: SIMPSON TP45 EACH SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S CLG. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND THIS HEADER TO WALLS FOR DBL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT STEEL CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. W/ KNEE WALL ABOVE,  2x4'S @ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS DOWN TO ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S W/ 2x6'S TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S W/ 2x6'S TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x 11 1/4" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.



Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

Visit www.DAGmarketplace.com for information on interior and exterior products for your home!

26390 - Westbrook

113 of 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I:\ARCHIVES\1300S\1378\1378-ATMR\1378ATMRST2.DWG  01/13/22  16:17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE. THESE PLANS ARE NOT DRAWN FOR ANY PARTICULAR LOCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER ANYTHING SHOWN, DESCRIBED, OR IMPLIED WHERE SAME ARE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS ETC. SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1378-A T MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LALW

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
  P. O.  B O X   2 6 1 7 8      G R E E N V I L L E   S. C.      2 9 6 1 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Gardner, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6 4      2 8 8      7 5 8 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
w w w . d o n g a r d n e r . c o m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATION           COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED BY DONALD A. GARDNER, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24'-30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" G.L. RAFTER BEAM W/ 2x12'S BOLTED EACH SIDE (SEE DETAIL 3/11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. 2x10 RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HU210-2TF R=1.2 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HU210-2TF R=1.2 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RAFTER SCABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RAFTER SCABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RAFTER SCABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14'-30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. VALLEY BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x11 1/4" G.L. W/ KNEE WALL  ABOVE, 2x4'S  @ 32" O.C. O.C.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HU210-2TF R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8'-14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20'-30')

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM STRUCTURAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT. FACE OF STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL PLAN, ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x14" G.L. RIDGE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL AT RAFTER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 COLLAR TIE EACH SIDE OF RAFTER BEAMFTER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 3/4"x9 1/4" GANG LAM LVL'S RAFTER BEAMRAFTER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3/4"~ THRU BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID BLOCKING, (2) 2x12 W/ 1/2" PLYWOOD PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1" SPACE BETWEEN BEAM  AND SUB FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING, CUT FROM 2x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM, SEE "STEEL BEAM BOLT PATTERN" DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON CO. HANGER LUS28 AT EACH JST'S. W/ 16d NAILS INTO BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE 3"x3"x1/4"x12" LONG WITH 3/4"~ A325 BOLTS. NOTE, TWO ANGLES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLATE SURROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT UP MANTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH SLATE HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER MANTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED STONE HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE- SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" FINISH GRADE PLYWOOD W/ HARDWOOD EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIP RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSSU210-2 R=0.9 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVED  METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE POWER VENT AS REQ'D. BY CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HU210-2TF R=0.5 KIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C. O.C.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C. O.C.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RAFTER SCABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE WALL ABOVE, 2x4'S @ 16" O.C. O.C.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x10'S W/ 2x6'S TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8'S W/ 2x6'S TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PREFAB.  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISH- WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MIRROR


	01_2025 01 27 BOA Agenda Cover Page
	02_09 23 2024 Minutes FINAL
	03_9 Brooklawn Chase Binder
	Memo re 9 Brooklawn Chase
	Zoning Compliance Application - 9 Brooklawn Chase
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 9 Brooklawn Chase
	9 Brooklawn Chase-Entry Gates 1-16-25
	topo 9 Brooklawn Chase

	04_18 Hemlock Road
	Memo re 18 Hemlock Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 18 Hemlock Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 18 Hemlock Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 18 Hemlock Rd
	Owens Residence -18 Hemlock UD 250106
	Kristy Owens Sketch 18 Hemlock

	05_20 Browntown Rd Binder
	Memo re 20 Browntown Rd
	20 Browntown applications
	survey submitted

	06_45 Hilltop Rd
	Memo re 45 Hilltop Rd 2025
	Zoning Compliance Application - 45 Hilltop Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 45 Hilltop
	Special Use Permit Application - 45 Hilltop Rd
	Info 45 hilltop
	22.01 -Henegan - House Plan 45 Hilltop
	Henegan - Site Plan
	A2.00 EXT. LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A2.01 EXT. MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A2.02 NEW LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A2.03 NEW MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN


	240911 - HENEGAN GARAGE 45 Hilltop
	240805 - HENEGAN ZONING APPLICATION
	A2.5 GARDEN SHED/ GARAGE


	HENEGAN 45 Hilltop updated plan 121724
	241216 - HENEGAN ZONING PERMIT
	A1.0 SITE PLAN
	A2.6 GARDEN SHED/ GARAGE
	A2.7 GARAGE ELEVATIONS/SECTIONS


	IMG_2 45 Hilltop
	IMG_3 45 Hilltop
	IMG_45 Hilltop
	Pics

	07_320 Vanderbilt Rd Binder
	Memo re 320 Vanderbilt Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 320 Vanderbilt Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 320 Vanderbilt UD
	320 Vanderbilt - Variance Application
	Schroeder 320 Vanderbilt Biltmore Forest Presentation
	00 - Title Page
	C1 - Site Plan
	C2 - Landscape Plan
	A1 - First Floor Plan
	A2 - Second Floor Plan
	A3 - Elevations
	A4 - Color Rendering

	320 Vanderbilt - Drawings and Pictures
	Code reference

	08_Lot 6 Cedar Hill Binder
	Memo re Lot #6 Cedar Hill
	Zoning Compliance Application -Lot 6 Cedar Hill Dr
	153.034
	Jennifer westbrook site plan adjusted setbacks
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0


	Jennifer westbrook site plan UD lot 6 Cear hill
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0


	landscape Lot 6 Cedar Hill
	replacement schedule
	Westbrook Lot 6 Cedar hill plat
	Westbrook house plans
	1378ATMRcs
	1378ATMRf
	1378ATMRp
	1378ATMRp2
	1378ATMRe
	1378ATMRe2
	1378ATMRs
	1378ATMRs2
	1378ATMRs3
	1378ATMRst
	1378ATMRst2





